
 

1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, May 05, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting and Public Hearing, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss 
any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Pastor Jason Martin, Calvary Baptist Church, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Week of May 10-16, 2015, as National Police Week in the City of Rosenberg. 
(Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Week of May 17-23, 2015, as National Public Works Week in the City of 
Rosenberg. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May 2015 as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness Month in the City 
of Rosenberg. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May 2015 as National Preservation Month in the City of Rosenberg.  
(Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Awards to the Winners of the Rosenberg Architectural Appreciation Photography Contest. (Vincent M. 
Morales, Jr., Mayor)  
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to 
have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Special Meeting Minutes for April 15, 2015, and Regular Meeting Minutes 
for April 21, 2015. (Anne Stark, Assistant City Secretary) 
 



 

2 of 3 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication, being a 
subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144).  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 
acres out of the WM. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility 
District No. 158):  Also being a partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, Rivers Mist Section Two, 
Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.; 73 lots,  3 blocks and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres).  (Travis Tanner, Executive 
Director of Community Development) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

2.  Hold public hearing regarding proposed financing to be issued by the Clifton Higher Education Finance 
Corporation in a maximum amount of $27,000,000 for the purpose of financing an approximately 
105,000 square foot education building and related site work (the “Project”) for the TSTC Foundation 
(the “Foundation”), with the Project building to be leased to the Texas State Technical College System 
(“TSTC”).  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1963, a Resolution in support of tax exempt financing 
to be undertaken by the Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation for the benefit of the TSTC 
Foundation and the Texas State Technical College System.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1964, a Resolution in support of House Bill No. 3634 
relating to the authority of a municipality to impose a local tax on the sale of certain motor fuel and to 
the use of the tax revenue by the municipality; authorizing penalties. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1961, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the North Side Water 
Line Improvement Project – Phase II, by and between the City and Union Pacific Railroad Company, in 
the amount of $6,700.00 (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

6.  Hold Executive Session to consult with City Attorney on pending litigation regarding Texas Department 
of Transportation v. Rosenberg eminent domain proceedings pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 
Government Code; to deliberate the potential purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property 
pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate personnel matters 
regarding the employment, evaluation and duties of the City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of 
the Texas Government Code.  
 

7.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

8.  Announcements. 
 

9.  Adjournment. 
 



 

3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Anne Stark, Assistant City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
John Maresh, Acting City Manager 

  
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of special 
assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, any 
time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers that 
may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions or 
committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the presiding 
officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically provided for 
on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent 
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by 
all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
the Week of May 10-16, 2015, as National 

Police Week in the City of Rosenberg. 





 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
the Week of May 17-23, 2015, as National 

Public Works Week in the City of Rosenberg. 





 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
the Month of May 2015 as Motorcycle Safety 

and Awareness Month in the City of 
Rosenberg. 





 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
the Month of May 2015 as National 

Preservation Month in the City of Rosenberg. 





 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   













 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Awards to the Winners of the 
Rosenberg Architectural Appreciation 

Photography Contest. 



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – April 15, 2015 
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – April 21, 2015 
 
 
 



PAGE 1 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 
On this the 15th day of April, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 

 
ABSENT 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 

 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Anne Stark   Assistant City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Jeanne M. McDonald Attorney 
Tommy Havelka  Police Officer 
Matt Macias   Police Officer 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is 
our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1A. This item was originally Agenda Item 2. 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 155 REFUNDING TAX BONDS, SERIES 2015, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $5,565,000.00. 
Executive Summary: On February 03, 2015, City Council approved the issuance of Refunding Tax 
Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $4,655.000 for Fort Bend County Municipal District No. 
155 (MUD No. 155).The anticipated net present value savings was estimated at $522,403.60. 
 
Due to an advantageous bond market, MUD No. 155 had an opportunity to refund an amount greater 
than anticipated, that being $5,565,000. MUD No. 155 is seeking authorization by the City Council to 



PAGE 2 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

refund $5,565,000, thus resulting in a twelve percent (12%) savings.  The net present value savings will be 
$665,502.57, an additional savings of $121,098.97. 
 
Staff has reviewed the request and finds that the additional amount of the refunding to be 
advantageous to MUD 155 and its taxpayers. Staff is recommending approval of issuance of Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No.155 Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to 
exceed $5,565,000.   
 
Key Discussion Points: Jeanne H. McDonald, Attorney gave an overview of the item and 
introduced Susan Edwards, Attorney for MUD 155, and Julie Williams, Financial Advisor for MUD 
155. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
C: Saving is so much better than debt. 
C: This was approved at first in February. They did not sell until March, at which time they found 
that the deal was so good, it quickly exceeded the approval amount, so they asked us to come 
back to Council in order to increase this amount and increase these savings. 
C: MUD numbers are not as helpful as neighborhood names. This is for Bonbrook, specifically. 
Q: How long has this MUD been in existence? 
A: This MUD was started around 2004-2005. We have had three issues of new bonds, and this is our 
first refunding bond, where we are able to retire some of the previous debt. 
Q: What is the total existing debt? 
A: $17,080,000 
Q: When do you think the MUD taxes will go away in this district? 
A: 2038 is the final maturity of the existing debt 
Q: When people move into this neighborhood, are they provided notice that this will go on until 
2038? 
A: They are provided a Notice to Purchasers, which is required by law, recorded in Deed Records, 
and updated as any information changes. It is provided in their closing documents. 
Q: Is it likely that they will want to go out for further debt? 
A: Yes. There will be a bond issued in 2016 or late 2015. 
Q: Will this savings help on the citizens’ MUD tax bill? 
A: Yes, they will see the savings. The taxes are lowered as soon as possible and the annual tax bills 
reflect the rates. 
C: On the TCEQ Water Utilities Division website, any citizen can go there at any time to look up the 
current tax information. Everything is electronically available at all times as required by law. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to approve the 
issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 155 Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in 
an amount not to exceed $5,565,000.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

1. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED ROSE MEADOWS DEVELOPMENT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: The developer of Rose Ranch (Fort Bend County MUD No. 66) and their land 
planner have approached City staff regarding continued development of the property.  The last 
residential plat that was filed in this development was in 2005 (Section One, 165 lots).  The subdivision is 
built out and development has essentially been dormant since that time. 

The existing Land Plan was approved under previous City ordinances relating to lot size, etc., but the 
developer is proposing to change the layout, bringing into question whether they would have to 
comply with current City ordinances.  A Revised Land Plan has been submitted to staff for review, but 
was submitted on April 9, 2015 (submittal deadline for April 15 Planning Commission meeting was March 
20), so staff has not had the opportunity to conduct a full review.  Normally, for a full review to be 
completed, a traffic impact analysis (TIA) must be submitted and, because this development has an 
existing Utility Agreement with the City, that would have to be reviewed as well to determine if revisions 
are necessary based on the new layout.  The proposed plan appears to contain a number 50’x120’ 
single-family lots as well as senior living and commercial development. 
 



PAGE 3 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
       Anne Stark, Assistant City Secretary  
 

The developer has requested the opportunity to discuss this item with the Planning Commission 
and City Council.  At this time they are referring to the development as “Rose Meadows,” hence 
the title of the Agenda item. 
 
Key Discussion Points:   

 Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development read the Executive 
Summary, gave an overview presentation, and introduced Kerry Gilbert with BGE Land 
Planner. 

 Mr. Gilbert presented the General Plan Presentation with the following key points: 
o 165 lots currently exist and are built out, but the street and recreation center 

included in the original plan were never finished when development went dormant 
in 2007. 

o The developer is proposing senior-themed development community with features 
and amenities which will attract the elderly. 

o The new proposal includes building out the remainder of the development, with 
age-restricted and age-targeted areas, a commercial development area 
including businesses geared towards senior living, drainage detention ponds and 
walking trails, recreation facilities for seniors and their families, and an assisted 
senior living facility. 

o The intention of the community is to provide residences for each stage of the life 
cycle; from families to empty-nesters, to independent living, to assisted living. 

o The building standards in the development would be on par with, if not greater 
than, those of The Oaks of Rosenberg, and would be significantly higher than those 
of the existing Rose Ranch. 

o This area would be a Planned Unit Development (PUD) area rather than a MUD. 
 After some discussion, the general consensus of Council was in support of another elderly 

community, and positive towards this particular development concept. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to approve the 
concept of this project so that the developer can move forward. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

2. This Item was moved to the beginning of the meeting as Agenda Item 1A. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 155 REFUNDING TAX BONDS, SERIES 2015, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $5,565,000.00. 
  

3. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.  
 



PAGE 1 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 
On this the 21st day of April, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor Pro Tem 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta   Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Anne Stark   Assistant City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Tommy Havelka  Police Officer 
Wade Wehring  Police Officer 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Lydia Acosta   Recreation Program Coordinator 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Fernando DeLaGarza  Information Technology Specialist 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Pro Tem McConathy called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Pastor Frankie Rodriquez, Living Stones Church, Sugar Land, gave the invocation.  
Lamar High School Air Force Junior ROTC Unit TX-792nd led the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION TO 2015 FISH-TASTIC SPONSORS AND VOLUNTEERS.  
Lydia Acosta, Recreation Programs Coordinator, presented Certificates of Appreciation to the 2015 
FISH-tastic Sponsors and Volunteers. 
 
PRESENT: 
 Annalee Machemehl 
 B. F. Terry High School National Honor Society 
 Coastal Prairie Chapter of Texas Master Naturalists 



PAGE 2 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

NOT PRESENT: 
 David's Tackle Box 
 Kempner High School Interact Club 
 Lamar High School Leo's 
 Lamar High School National Honor Society 
 

 

PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION TO 2015 EASTER EGG HUNT SPONSORS AND 
VOLUNTEERS.  
Lydia Acosta presented Certificates of Appreciation to the 2015 Easter Egg Hunt Sponsors and 
Volunteers. 
 
PRESENT: 
 Annalee Machemehl 
 Lamar High School Air Force Junior ROTC Unit TX-792nd 

 
NOT PRESENT: 
 Another Time Soda Fountain 
 George Ranch High School Student Council 
 Girl Scout Troop 3503 
 Lamar High School Leos 
 Whataburger 

 
 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is 
our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) 
minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular 
Agenda. 
 

 A. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR APRIL 07, 2015.  
 

 B. Item B was pulled from the Consent Agenda and moved to Item 2A on the Regular Agenda. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-11, AN ORDINANCE GRANTING 
CONSENT TO THE FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 167 (WHICH INCLUDES 
BRAZOS TOWN CENTER) FOR THE SALE AND ISSUANCE OF UNLIMITED TAX BONDS, SERIES 2015, 
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,575,000.  
 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Consent Agenda 
Item A. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 



PAGE 3 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
2A. This item was originally Item B on the Consent Agenda. 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-11, AN ORDINANCE GRANTING 
CONSENT TO THE FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 167 (WHICH INCLUDES 
BRAZOS TOWN CENTER) FOR THE SALE AND ISSUANCE OF UNLIMITED TAX BONDS, SERIES 2015, IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,575,000.  
Executive Summary: Included in the agenda packet is Ordinance No. 2015-11 granting the City’s 
consent to Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 167 (MUD No. 167), to sell Unlimited Tax 
Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $3,575,000. MUD No. 167 is located within the 
City’s Corporate Limits. The development is generally identified as Brazos Town Center. 
 
City Council consented to the creation of MUD No. 167 on June 28, 2005, through Ordinance No. 
2005-14 which was originally proposed as a 121.81 acre development.  A Development 
Agreement between the City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM762, LP, was executed on December 07, 
2004; a Water Supply and Wastewater Services Agreement was executed on December 06, 2005; 
and an Economic Development Agreement was executed on August 08, 2006. City Council 
approved Ordinance No. 2006-06 consenting to the addition of 173.8037 acres into MUD No. 167 
on April 04, 2006, and Ordinance No. 2007-03 consented to the addition of 118.7858 acres into 
MUD No. 167 on February 06, 2007, for a total of approximately 414 acres.   
 
This will be the fifth Unlimited Tax Bond sale for MUD No. 167.  

 The first sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on July 01, 2008, 
through Ordinance No. 2008-20 in the amount of $3,165,000. 

 MUD No. 167’s Tax Road Bond Anticipation Note was approved by City Council on 
November 18, 2008, through Ordinance No. 2008-48 in the amount of $3,560,000.  

 A Road Bond sale was approved by City Council on June 16, 2009, through Ordinance No. 
2009-19 in the amount of $7,000,000. 

 The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) issued an order approving the 
issuance of $4,120,000 in bonds on September 29, 2010.  However, after the tax assessment 
values were released at that time, MUD No. 167 revised the bond issuance to $3,000,000.  
The second Unlimited Tax Bonds sale, in the amount of $3,000,000, was approved by City 
Council on November 16, 2010, through Ordinance No. 2010-28, deferring the remaining 
$1,120,000 to a future sale.   

 The second part of the previous sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council 
on April 17, 2012, through Ordinance No. 2012-17 in the amount of $1,120,000 for a total of 
the TCEQ approved $4,120,000.  

 The third sale was approved by City Council on November 20, 2012, through Ordinance 
No. 2012-43 in the amount of $3,000,000.  

 The fourth sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on May 04, 2014, 
through Ordinance No. 2014-20 in the amount of $3,725,000. 

 
Much of the submission documentation provided by MUD No. 167 for this proposed sale such as 
the Bond Order Authorizing the Issuance of Bonds by MUD No. 167, the Preliminary Official 
Statement/Notice of Sale, Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Bonds by MUD No. 167, Cash 
Flow Analysis, Debt Fund Schedule, Summary of Costs, along with minute excerpts and related 
Ordinances are available for review in the City Secretary’s Office.  
 
Staff has reviewed the documentation and found it to be in compliance with applicable City 
Ordinances. Staff is recommending approval of Ordinance No. 2015-11 thus authorizing the sale 
of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $3,575,000. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: Has the MUD listed what items they wish to spend $3.575 million on? 



PAGE 4 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

A: Yes, on page 6 of the handout (included in the agenda packet) is a table of the items that 
have been paid for by the developer, who will be reimbursed by the MUD. 
Q: How long will this debt last? 
A: 25 years. This debt is scheduled to expire in 2039. 
Q: Will there be more debt issued? 
A: Yes. $48 million have been authorized. They do have more bonds to sell in the future. 
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Ordinance 
No. 2015-11, an Ordinance granting consent to the Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 
167 for the sale and issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed 
$3,575,000. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A THIRD AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2015-10, AN 
ORDINANCE GRANTING TO SIENERGY, L.P., A FRANCHISE TO FURNISH AND SUPPLY GAS TO THE 
GENERAL PUBLIC IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE TRANSPORTING, 
DELIVERY, SALE, AND DISTRIBUTION OF GAS IN, OUT OF, AND THROUGH SAID MUNICIPALITY FOR ALL 
PURPOSES; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF A FEE OR CHARGE FOR THE USE OF THE STREETS, 
ALLEYS, AND PUBLIC WAYS; REQUIRING COMPLIANCE WITH ALL REGULATORY ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY; AND PROVIDING FOR ALL OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF.  
Executive Summary: It was recently determined that SiEnergy, L.P., is providing natural gas service 
to areas that are now located within a portion of the Rosenberg City Limits. Therefore, SiEnergy, 
L.P., is required to obtain a franchise agreement from the City. In accordance with Article XII of the 
City Charter, the City Attorney has prepared Ordinance No. 2015-10 which will grant said franchise 
to furnish and supply gas to the general public. 
 
Article XII, Section 12.03 of the City Charter identifies specific procedures for approval of franchise 
ordinances which are summarized below: 
 

 Ordinances shall not be passed finally until its third and final reading 
 Ordinances shall be read at three separate regular meetings of the City Council, the last of 

which shall take place not less than thirty days from the first 
 No ordinance granting a franchise shall pass any reading except by a vote of the majority 

of the City Council 
 Ordinances shall not take effect until sixty days after its adoption on its third and final 

reading 
 Any time before the ordinance shall finally take effect, a petition can be presented to the 

City Council signed by not less than twenty percent of the voters voting at the last regular 
municipal election, but in no event less than one hundred fifty bona fide qualified voters, 
requiring the City Council submit the question of granting said franchise to a vote of the 
qualified voters of the City 
 

SiEnergy, L.P., has reviewed the Ordinance and has no objections to any of the terms.  City 
Council considered and approved the first reading of Ordinance No. 2015-10 at the March 17, 
2015 Regular Meeting.  The second reading was unanimously approved by City Council at the 
April 07, 2015 meeting.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-10 as presented on 
this the third and final reading. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive 
Summary. This being the third reading of the Ordinance, there was minimal discussion. 
 
Action:  Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Ordinance 
2015-10, an Ordinance granting to SiEnergy, L.P., a franchise to furnish and supply gas to the 
general public in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, for the transporting, delivery, 
sale, and distribution of gas in, out of, and through said Municipality for all purposes; providing for 
the payment of a fee or charge for the use of the streets, alleys, and public ways; requiring 



PAGE 5 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

compliance with all regulatory ordinances of the City; and providing for all other provisions 
related to the subject matter hereof. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1955, A RESOLUTION FINDING THAT 
CENTERPOINT ENERGY ENTEX’S (“CENTERPOINT” OR “COMPANY”) STATEMENT OF INTENT TO 
INCREASE RATES FILING WITHIN THE CITY SHOULD BE DENIED; FINDING THAT THE CITY’S REASONABLE 
RATE CASE EXPENSES SHALL BE REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; AND REQUIRING 
NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL.  
Executive Summary: On March 27, 2015, CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas (“CenterPoint”) filed a 
Statement of Intent to Change Rates in its Texas Coast Division with each of the Gulf Coast 
Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”) with original jurisdiction.  In the filing, the CenterPoint asserts that it is 
entitled to a $6.77 million increase or an 11.3% increase in base revenues.  

In late March, the GCCC engaged the services of a consultant, Mr. Karl Nalepa, to review 
CenterPoint’s filing.  Mr. Nalepa will review the filing and identify adjustments that should be made 
to CenterPoint’s request. The GCCC is recommending that the cities deny the requested relief.   
 
The City of Rosenberg must deny the application by April 30, 2015, or the rate increase requested 
by CenterPoint will become effective on May 1, 2015.  Accordingly, GCCC’s legal counsel is 
requesting that each GCCC city adopt a resolution to deny CenterPoint’s request for a rate 
increase. If the Resolution is adopted, CenterPoint will have thirty (30) days to appeal the decision 
to the Railroad Commission where the appeal will be considered with CenterPoint’s filing for the 
environs and those cities that have relinquished their original jurisdiction currently pending at the 
Commission. 

Resolution No. R-1955 has been included to allow City Council the opportunity to deny 
CenterPoint’s request for a rate increase. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  John Maresh read the Executive Summary. He explained that there was a 
rate filing as recently as 2-3 years that was settled, and we anticipate that this case would be the 
same. If the Resolution is not passed, the City of Rosenberg would, by default, automatically 
accept the higher rate. By passing the Resolution, we are able to start an appeal with the 
Railroad Commission and possible have the rate increase amount lowered. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1955, a Resolution finding that CenterPoint Energy Entex’s (“CenterPoint” or “Company”) 
Statement of Intent to Increase Rates filing within the City should be denied; finding that the City’s 
reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by the Company; finding that the meeting at 
which this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law; and requiring notice of this 
Resolution to the Company and legal counsel. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1959, A RESOLUTION FINDING THAT 
CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC, LLC’S (“CENTERPOINT” OR “COMPANY”) APPLICATION 
FOR APPROVAL OF A DISTRIBUTION COST RECOVERY FACTOR TO INCREASE DISTRIBUTION RATES 
WITHIN THE CITY SHOULD BE DENIED; FINDING THAT THE CITY’S REASONABLE RATE CASE EXPENSES 
SHALL BE REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS 
PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; AND REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION 
TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL. 
Executive Summary: On April 06, 2015, CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint” or 
“Company”) filed Application for Approval of a Distribution Cost Recovery Factor (DCRF) with 
each of the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (GCCC) that has retained jurisdiction over CenterPoint’s 
rates. In the filing, CenterPoint asserts that it is entitled to a $16,704,985 increase in distribution 



PAGE 6 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

revenues. 

GCCC has engaged the services of a consultant, Mr. Karl Nalepa, to review CenterPoint’s filing.  
Mr. Nalepa will review the filing and identify adjustments that should be made to CenterPoint’s 
request. The GCCC is recommending that the Cities deny the requested relief.   
 
The City of Rosenberg must deny the application by June 05, 2015, or the rate increase requested 
by CenterPoint will become effective.  Accordingly, GCCC’s legal counsel is requesting that each 
GCCC city adopt the Resolution to deny CenterPoint’s request for a rate increase. If the 
Resolution is adopted, CenterPoint will have thirty (30) days to appeal the decision to the Public 
Utility Commission where the appeal will be consolidated with CenterPoint’s filing for the environs 
and those cities that have relinquished their original jurisdiction currently pending at the 
Commission.  
 
Resolution No. R-1959 has been included to allow City Council the opportunity to deny 
CenterPoint’s request for a rate increase. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary and explained that this item is 
generally the same as the previous item. 
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1959, a Resolution finding that CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC’s (“CenterPoint” or 
“Company”) application for approval of a Distribution Cost Recovery Factor to increase 
distribution rates within the City should be denied; finding that the City’s reasonable rate case 
expenses shall be reimbursed by the Company; finding that the meeting at which this Resolution is 
passed is open to the public as required by law; and requiring notice of this Resolution to the 
Company and legal counsel. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1956, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A COMMERCIAL LOAD 
MANAGEMENT SOP AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY, LLC, FOR THE COMMERCIAL LOAD MANAGEMENT STANDARD OFFER PROGRAM. 
Executive Summary: As part of the 2009 Siemens Energy Efficiency Project, CenterPoint Energy 
(CenterPoint) installed load management metering equipment at Wastewater Treatment Plant 
No. 2, located at 3650 N. Fairgrounds Road allowing the City to participate in the Commercial 
Load Management Standard Offer Program (Program). On May 17, 2011, City Council approved 
Resolution No. R-1317, authorizing the City Manager to execute the initial Agreement to 
participate in the Program. CenterPoint Energy is now requiring the approval of a new Agreement 
for Program years 2015 – 2020.  
 
As in previous years, the Program only applies to the hours of 1:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m., excluding 
weekends and Federal Holidays, during the months of June, July, August, and September. 
CenterPoint is limited to a maximum of four (4) unscheduled curtailments during the summer peak 
demand hours mentioned above and must provide a minimum of thirty (30) minutes notice 
before the curtailment start time.  During the curtailment period, the City can fully operate 
Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 2 using standby generator power. 
 
A copy of the Agreement is attached to Resolution No. R-1956 as Exhibit “A” for review.  The base 
Contract is for a five (5) year term beginning in 2015, and ending in 2020.  However, the Program 
operates on a year to year basis and the City will have to submit the load curtailment nomination 
to CenterPoint along with an application annually for the duration of the Agreement term. By 
participating, the City has received the following cash incentives from CenterPoint Energy: 
2010 -   $9,591.20 
2011 - $11,720.00 
2012 - $12,760.00 



PAGE 7 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

2013 - $11,544.06 
2014 – $ 0.00 (Rosenberg application was not selected by CenterPoint to participate.) 
 
The City has again applied for the 2015 Program and has been accepted by CenterPoint. Staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1956, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and 
on behalf of the City, an Agreement, by and between the City and CenterPoint Energy Service 
Company, LLC, for the Commercial Load Management Standard Offer Program. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  John Maresh read the Executive Summary. He added that this program is 
an incentive during the summer months to reduce our load in order to help prevent the necessity 
of rolling black outs. There is a generator at the water treatment plant, and it is actually beneficial 
to exercise it during these periods in order to ensure that it is in good working condition. If, for any 
reason, the generator was unable to kick on, then we would just go back onto the power load 
and not receive the credit. 
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1956, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a 
Commercial Load Management SOP Agreement, by and between the City and CenterPoint 
Energy Service Company, LLC, for the Commercial Load Management Standard Offer Program.. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1960, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 
NORTH SIDE WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT – PHASE II, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BNSF 
RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,225.00.  
Executive Summary: On December 02, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1878 
authorizing the City Manager to execute an Agreement for Community Development Block Grant 
funding for the North Side Water Line Improvement Project - Phase II (Project).  The Project 
includes the replacement of an existing six (6) inch water line located in the 6th Street right-of-way 
and crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between Avenue F 
and Avenue E.  As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline License (License) from each railroad for the replacement water line.  This particular 
License is with the BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises.  The License will allow 
for the installation of a 12-inch PVC potable water line within a 20-inch steel casing.  The Pipeline 
License fee is $5,075.00 plus an additional $1,150.00 for BNSF’s Railroad Protective Liability 
Insurance for a total amount of $6,225.00.  (The total remittance amount will also include an 
additional $150.00 payment for the separate administrative processing fee balance. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1960 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  John Maresh read the Executive Summary. After brief discussion, the 
general consensus was to pass the Resolution. 
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1960, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a 
Pipeline License related to the North Side Water Line Improvement Project – Phase II, by and 
between the City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $6,225.00. The motion carried by 
a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-12, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 – HEALTH, SANITATION AND NUISANCES, 
ARTICLE VI – JUNKED VEHICLES; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR A CUMULATIVE AND 
CONFLICTS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Executive Summary: At the January 27, 2015 Workshop Meeting, City Council requested specific 



PAGE 8 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

revisions to the “Junked Vehicle” Ordinance.  These revisions are included in Ordinance No. 2015-
12.  A redlined version is also included in the agenda packet to allow City Council to review the 
previous Code with the changes as presented in Ordinance No. 2015-12. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-12 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney, read the Executive Summary and opened 
the floor for discussion. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
C: This topic is one that we receive the most citizen complaints about. We want to make sure that 
we are accomplishing our goal with this Ordinance without over-doing anything. 
Q: What are the positive changes that this Ordinance would bring to Code Enforcement? 
A: There would be two major improvements: the length of time that that we are required to 
witness a vehicle sit unmoved before we can investigate would be reduced from 30 to 15 days, 
and the term “inoperable” is more clearly defined for enforcement purposes. 
Q: Would the vehicle have to be seen from public view?  
A: If a vehicle can be seen from public view, Code Enforcement can walk onto the property 
(driveway, sidewalk, front yard) to view identifying numbers on the vehicles. If the vehicle is in a 
back yard and not visible from a public street, then Code Enforcement cannot enter the property 
without the consent of the owner or a search warrant. These laws are set clearly by the State of 
Texas and adhered to regularly by Code Enforcement Officers. 
C: I feel this is an invasion of personal liberties. I don’t see why a car cover would not appease a 
neighbor as a screening device, but I know I’m in the minority. 
C: The majority of the information included on the draft provided by Scott was already included in 
the Ordinance, but has been moved for better understanding. Most of the recommendations 
offered have been provided and tested by the Texas Municipal League.  
C: There is a scrap yard mentioned in this Ordinance, although Rosenberg does not have one at 
this time. That was included for future growth purposes. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2015-12, striking Item 2 of 
Section 14-115, “(2) Pursuant to the procedures established by this section, the person authorized 
to administer these procedures may enter private property to examine a public nuisance, to 
obtain information to identify the nuisance, and to remove or direct the removal of the nuisance.” 
The motion died for lack of a second. 
  
Further Action: After additional discussion, Councilor Pena made a motion, seconded by 
Councilor Barta, to approve Ordinance No. 2015-12, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by amending Chapter 14 – Health, Sanitation and Nuisances, Article VI – Junked 
Vehicles; providing for penalties; providing for a cumulative and conflicts clause; providing a 
severability clause; and providing an effective date.  
The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor Pro Tem McConathy, Councilors 
Benton, Barta, Pena, and Grigar. No:  Councilor Euton. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-13, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 6 BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS, ARTICLE XIV. 
RESERVED, ESTABLISHING RESTRICTIONS ON FENCES ON PUBLIC PROPERTY; ESTABLISHING LOCATION 
RESTRICTIONS; ESTABLISHING APPROVED FENCING MATERIALS; ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR 
FENCE MAINTENANCE; ESTABLISHING FENCE RESTRICTIONS; ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR 
DILAPIDATED FENCE REMEDIATION; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Executive Summary: This item was last discussed at the February 24, 2015 City Council Workshop 
Meeting.  At the time, the City Attorney had prepared a draft Ordinance containing a number of 
requirements for fences (permits, etc.) per direction from City Council.  However, following 
discussion held at that meeting, the Ordinance has been scaled back significantly to address 



PAGE 9 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

maintenance issues only based on the consensus of City Council.  In summary, the revised 
Ordinance provides for the following: 

 Fences must be maintained so as not to overhang or interfere with public property; 
 Fences  shall  not  be  more  than  twenty  (20%)  percent  out  of  vertical alignment; 
 Damaged, removed, or missing portions of a fence shall be replaced or repaired with 

comparable materials to the remaining portion; 
 The owner of any fence, existing or new, shall be responsible for the removal of any and all 

graffiti; 
 Any and all vegetation shall be kept clear of fences and shall not be allowed to grow into 

a fence; and, 
 Dilapidated fences are prohibited; should violations not be corrected by the owner within 

a ten (10) day time period, the City may remove the fence at its own expense and the 
cost shall be charged against the land and become a personal obligation of the owner. 

 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-13. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Services, read the Executive 
Summary. After some discussion, the general consensus of Council was overall favorable, with the 
following revisions: 

 Strike 6-390. b. 3. “The owner of any fence, existing or new, shall be responsible for the 
removal of any and all graffiti.” This topic is covered elsewhere in the Code. 

 Strike 6-390. b. 4. “Any and all vegetation shall be kept clear of fences and shall not be 
allowed to grow into a fence.” Many people grow vines or berries on their fences. 

 In 6-390. c. 2. Change “Should the violations not be corrected by the owner within a ten 
(10) day time period” to a thirty (30) day time period. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to make the 
recommended changes and approve as revised Ordinance No. 2015-13, an Ordinance 
amending the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 6 Buildings and Building Regulations, Article XIV. 
Reserved, establishing restrictions on fences on public property; establishing location restrictions; 
establishing approved fencing materials; establishing requirements for fence maintenance; 
establishing fence restrictions; establishing requirements for dilapidated fence remediation; 
repealing all conflicting ordinances, providing a severability clause; and providing for an effective 
date.  
The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 1 as follows:  Yeses: Mayor Pro Tem McConathy, Councilors 
Benton, Barta, Pena, and Grigar. No:  Councilor Euton. 
 
Further discussion: Scott Tschirhart asked to be allowed to make the recommended changes and 
resubmit a clean copy for signature. He clarified that the Ordinance was passed on April 21st and 
could be enforced immediately. 
 

. 9. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PROPOSED SURVEY REGARDING THE ONE-WAY PAIRS PROJECT, AND TAKE 
ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary: This item was requested to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss 
surveying the public related to the Texas Department of Transportation’s One-Way Pairs Project. 
 
Key Discussion Points:   

 William Benton, Councilor, At-Large Position 1, explained his desire for the ability to 
conduct quick satisfaction surveys of the citizens of Rosenberg.  

 Angela Fritz, Executive Director of Information Services, explained the upcoming 
Community Survey that will be conducted by a third party and will be statistically 
representative of the citizens. There is some customization available, but the surveying 
process is 17 weeks. 

 After discussion, it was determined that staff would investigate and present options during 
the upcoming budget cycle for conducting surveys in the future. 



PAGE 10 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 

 No action was taken on the item. 
 

. 10. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE THE POTENTIAL PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE OR VALUE 
OF REAL PROPERTY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to adjourn to Executive 
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
An Executive Session was held to deliberate the potential purchase, exchange, lease or value of 
real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

. 11. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Pro Tem McConathy adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session 
at 8:52 p.m.  
 

. 12. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
There is a Candidates’ Forum hosted by the Central Fort Bend Chamber Alliance on Wednesday, 
April 22, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Strike Out Autism, hosted by Hope For Three, will be held on Sunday, April 26th at Constellation 
Field in Sugar Land. Councilor Barta will be on hand to present a Proclamation. 
 

. 13. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Pro Tem McConathy adjourned the meeting at 8:53 p.m. 

 
 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Anne Stark, Assistant City Secretary  

 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
May 05, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication, being a subdivision 
of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  144 (Summer 

Lakes/Waterford Park) 

 
1. Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication 
2. Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development – 11-01-11  
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-14 
4. Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-15-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication consists of 2.358 acres of proposed public right-of-way.  
The Plat is located off of Reading Road and August Green Drive, in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 144.  It extends from the existing portion of Park Place Boulevard abutting the Waterford Park 
Apartments to the roundabout where August Green Drive currently terminates.   

This is a proposed eighty-foot (80’) collector street right-of-way that will provide a needed secondary access to 
and from the subdivision.  The Plat is in accordance with the Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 
144 and is not in conflict with any applicable regulations.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved 
by the Planning Commission on August 20, 2014, and the Commission subsequently recommended approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat on April 15, 2015. 

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication. 
 



� �

�



CITY OF ROSENBERG
CALLED 5.332 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 1999030872
O.P.R.O.R.P.

SH
A

N
E 

BL
U

M
E

CA
LL

ED
 2

.2
98

 A
CR

ES

VO
LU

M
E 

13
55

, P
A

G
E 

16
3

D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

JOSE VILLARREAL AND WIFE, ALICIA VILLARREAL

CALLED 18.708 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9763023
O.P.R.O.R.P. LOT 18

LOT 21

LOT 15

LOT 12

LOT 9

LOT 6

LOT 3

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "C"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

ROSENBERG RESEARCH DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

THE READING CENTER
SLIDE NO. 1680A & 1680B

P.R.F.B.C.

VO
LU

M
E 

52
2,

 P
A

G
E 

22
D

.R
.F

.B
.C

.

READING ROAD
(100' R.O.W.)

VOLUME 125, PAGE 179
D.R.F.B.C.

RESIDUE OF
CALLED 136.3914 ACRES
F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9885910

O.P.R.O.R.P.

36
' A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

vi
ng

RICHMOND IRRIGATION CO. 100' EASEMENT

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
RO

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

RA
VE

N
 R

O
A

D
 (6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LA
RK

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

10
0.

00
'

F.
M

. 2
97

7
 (C

A
LL

ED
 1

00
' R

.O
.W

)

AGNES MEADOW LANE  (60' R.O.W.)

SP
A

CE
K 

RO
A

D

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

s

s

s

s

u

s

s

s

s

ss

u

ss

t

s

l l

V

V
l

U

U

tr

s

t

V

l

l

V

t

t

V
l

l

t

l

V

r

t

t

V

l

l t

s

t

V

l

t

s

t

t

V

l

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

U
U

t

t

t

U
U

s

t

t

s

l
V

l

ll

t

s

s

L

s

s

I

s

V
l

I

I

V
l

l

l

l l

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

L

j

I

j

s

s

l
V

I

j

l
l V

U

U
U

U
U

U

l

s

l
V

s

I

l V

I

I

t

t

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

a

t

t

I

I

I

tr

t

t

t

r

t

t

Ut

I

t

r

r

t

ss

s

U

t

t

r

r

t

tUt

t

r

I

s

l

t

t

t

t

l
V

l
V

s

s

I

l l

G G G
G

G

GGG
G

G

S t u d i o L a n d
 Landscape Architecture

S L A
•••

•
L a n d  P l a n n i ngLand Use & Parcel Plan: Exhibit B

MP G-6the original scale is 1”= 400’ north arrow

0 200 400    800  ft

Fort Bend County Municipal UUtility District No. 144 PUD
SYI902
April 8, 2010
Revised June 18, 2010
Revised July 22, 2010
Revised October 26, 2011

Legend
Parcel Areas

A 38.65� �

� �� �

��

�

�

� ��

� �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

B 49.74
C 12.90
D 28.63
E 31.32
F 128.40
G
* OPF- Other public city, county, state & federal facilities
  CH-Church

SCH-School

Commercial
Commercial/Residential
Multi-family/Commercial
Multi-family/Residential
Residential
Residential
Park Space/Detention 75.96

SF  DUP  PH   TH   MF

Land Uses Permitted
 COM RET CH SCH OPF*

Land Use Key

365.60 Acres

Parcel Key

Parcel Number

Land Use Key

WFBMD Boundary

WFBMD Boundary

1 A

2 A

21G

22G

23G
5 B

4 B

6 B 24G

7 B

16E

33G

15E
9 B

8 C

14D

13D

12C

3 A

28G

29G

25G

30G

26G

31G

27G

27G

32G

19F
20F

18F

17F

11B

10B

10.27 Ac

25.87 Ac

0.63 Ac

0.54 Ac

0.46 Ac
9.24 Ac

2.16 Ac

2.07 Ac 12.79 Ac

2.76 Ac

12.61 Ac

2.47 Ac

18.71 Ac

14.09Ac

6.69 Ac

15.23 Ac

13.40 Ac

6.19 Ac

2.51 Ac

10.83 Ac

1.64 Ac

11.64 Ac

10.14 Ac

3.73 Ac

13.97 Ac

4.19 Ac

2.93 Ac

10.89 Ac

37.14 Ac

26.61 Ac

53.76Ac

10.60 Ac

8.81 Ac

Tract 14

Tract 15

Tract 16

Tract 17

Tract 18

MUD 144 Limited Controlled Tracts*

Tract #

Notes:

Tract Area Acres

14 4.56
15 6.2395
16 5.8758
17 3.78
18** 4.1667

24.622 Acres

 *Note 1: Tracts 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18 depicted on Exhibit "A" 
on the MUD 144 PUD (hereinafter referred to as "Limited 
Control Tracts") are included within the PUD boundary for 
the sole purpose of applying Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and 
Table "5" PUD standards to the Limited Control Tracts.
 
** Note 2: Tract 18 (depicted on Exhibit "A" of the MUD 144 
PUD) is encumbered by easements (including but not limited
 to landscaping, signage, access and other easements) for 
the benefit of the "Adjacent Parcel" referred to as the "Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract" (identified as Tract 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 
as depicted on Exhibit "A" to the MUD 144 PUD hereof) filed 
under Fort Bend County Clerk's File No's 2006155450 and 
2010079053 ("Easements"). A Benefitted Party of the Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract shall be entitled to meet the 
requirements Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and Table "5" of the 
MUD 144 PUD in connection with and subject to said 
Easement rights on Tract 18.

*** Note 3: The ±.2 acre difference between the PUD Tract total
acreage and the Parcel sums listed on Exhibit B is attributable to
a portion of Lake Commons Drive in Summer Lakes that is included 
in the Tract summary but excluded from the Land Use inventory.  



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



 
PAGE 3 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

Key Discussion:    
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to extend the Preliminary Plat of 
Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication approval, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy 
Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 
144).the Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the 
Robert E. Handy survey, a-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility 
District No. 144).  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REQUEST BY JONES AND CARTER, INC., TO EXTEND APPROVAL 
FOR THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF STONECREEK ESTATES SECTION ONE, A SUBDIVISION OF 78.96 ACRES 
OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 185 LOTS, 8 RESERVES, 
9 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One on 
September 17, 2014.  Pursuant to the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the applicant has requested an extension of that 
approval by 180 days from the date of its expiration. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One adjoins the Berdett Road right-of-way immediately south of Dry 
Creek.  The subdivision is located in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184, for which the Development and 
Utility Agreements were approved by City Council on August 26, 2014.  The Planning Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of the Development Agreement and Land Plan on August 20, 2014.  The Plat is located in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
 
The Preliminary Plat consisted of 70.8 acres and 184 single-family residential lots.  Additionally, the Plat contained 3.25 
acres in landscape reserves and a 5.12-acre recreation center site that will receive credit toward meeting parkland 
dedication requirements.  All proposed lots were a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width, with some lots being substantially 
larger. 
 
The Plat is in conformance with the approved Land Plan and with applicable City ordinances.  Staff recommends 
extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One by 180 days from the date of 
expiration. 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to extend approval for the 
Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 78.96 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin 
Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 blocks.  The motion carried unanimously by those 
present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF PARK PLACE BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION, 
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 2.3580 ACRES OUT OF THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-187, IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144). 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication consists of 2.358 acres of proposed 
public right-of-way.  The Plat is located off of Reading Road and August Green Drive, in the City Limits and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 144.  It extends from the existing portion of Park Place Boulevard abutting the Waterford Park 
Apartments to the roundabout where August Green Drive currently terminates.   

This is a proposed eighty-foot (80’) collector street right-of-way that will provide a needed secondary access to and from 
the subdivision.  The Plat is in accordance with the Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 and is not in 
conflict with any applicable regulations.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning 
Commission on August 20, 2014 and expired, hence the previous agenda item to extend the Preliminary Plat approval. 

There being no issues with the Plat, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

janete
Rectangle



 
PAGE 4 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

 
Action taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to make a recommendation 
to City Council to recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street 
Dedication, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144).The motion carried 
unanimously by those present. 
 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 31.51 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS.  (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158):  ALSO BEING A PARTIAL 
REPLAT OF RESTRICTED RESERVE ‘C’, BLOCK 1, RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO, PLAT NO. 2015008851 
F.B.C.P.R.; 73 LOTS,  4 BLOCKS AND 5 RESERVES (13.2161 ACRES) 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan Road, 
south of Rivers Mist Sections One and Two.  The Final Plat is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 158. 
 
The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves with a total of 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots are a 
minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on March 18, 2015.  The Final 
Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and meets all applicable regulations of the City of 
Rosenberg.  Therefore staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of 
the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the price range of the homes. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that he was not aware of the price range. 
 Mr. Parsons inquired about the estimated value of the homes. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that this question could be posed to the developer at most, but that action could not be 

taken by the City based on the price of the homes.  
 

Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 acres out of the WM. Lusk 
Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158):  Also being a 
partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, Rivers Mist Section Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.; 73 
lots,  4 blocks and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres).  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF THE TRAILS AT SEABOURNE PARKE SECTION 
TWO, A SUBDIVISION OF 22.691 ACRES LOCATED IN THE G.M. STONE 1/3 LEAGUE SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT 312, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 147); 108 LOTS, 6 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two consists of approximately 22.691 
acres and 108 residential lots.  It is located south of J. Meyer Road and off of Heath Ridge, Oak Briar, and Cottage 
Creek Lanes, immediately southwest of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section One.  The Plat is within the City Limits 
and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was approved 
before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated June 2003 (see 
attached).  Recordation of plats in this development last occurred in 2005.  The development was recently assigned to a 
new developer, LGI Homes, that wishes to develop in accordance with the previously approved Land Plan.  A Plat of this 
subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission and City Council in 2006 and 2007, but was never subsequently 
recorded and therefore expired, hence the new Plat submittal. 

There are no apparent conflicts with applicable regulations or with the original Land Plan.  In addition to the Utility 
Agreement and Land Plan, this Plat/development is subject to a Road Improvement Agreement related to 
improvements to J. Meyer Road that, due to conditions that have changed over the last several years since 
platting last occurred, must be modified to address needed road improvements before any infrastructure permits 

janete
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
May 05, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 
acres out of the WM. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No. 158):  Also being a partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, Rivers Mist Section 
Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.; 73 lots,  3 blocks and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  158 (River Run at the 

Brazos/Rivers Mist) 

 
1. Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three 
2. Land Plan for Rivers Mist - 05-03-06 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 03-18-15 
4. Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-15-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan Road, south of Rivers 
Mist Sections One and Two.  The Plat is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD 
No. 158. 

The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves with a total of 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots 
are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist 
dated May 2006. 

The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on March 18, 2015.  
The Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and meets all applicable regulations of the 
City of Rosenberg.  The Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on April 15, 
2015.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three. 
 



� �
� �

� �
�

�

� �
� � �

� �

�









 
PAGE 4 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

 
Action taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to make a recommendation 
to City Council to recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street 
Dedication, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144).The motion carried 
unanimously by thosepresent. 
 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 31.51 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS.  (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158):  ALSO BEING A PARTIAL 
REPLAT OF RESTRICTED RESERVE ‘C’, BLOCK 1, RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO, PLAT NO. 2015008851 
F.B.C.P.R.; 73 LOTS,  4 BLOCKS AND 5 RESERVES (13.2161 ACRES) 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan Road, 
south of Rivers Mist Sections One and Two.  The Final Plat is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 158. 
 
The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves with a total of 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots are a 
minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on March 18, 2015.  The Final 
Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and meets all applicable regulations of the City of 
Rosenberg.  Therefore staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of 
the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the price range of the homes. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that he was not aware of the price range. 
 Mr. Parsons inquired about the estimated value of the homes. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that this question could be posed to the developer at most, but that action could not be 

taken by the City based on the price of the homes.  
 

Action Taken: Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 acres out of the WM. Lusk 
Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158):  Also being a 
partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, Rivers Mist Section Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.; 73 
lots,  4 blocks and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres).  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF THE TRAILS AT SEABOURNE PARKE SECTION 
TWO, A SUBDIVISION OF 22.691 ACRES LOCATED IN THE G.M. STONE 1/3 LEAGUE SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT 312, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 147); 108 LOTS, 6 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two consists of approximately 22.691 
acres and 108 residential lots.  It is located south of J. Meyer Road and off of Heath Ridge, Oak Briar, and Cottage 
Creek Lanes, immediately southwest of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section One.  The Plat is within the City Limits 
and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was approved 
before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated June 2003 (see 
attached).  Recordation of plats in this development last occurred in 2005.  The development was recently assigned to a 
new developer, LGI Homes, that wishes to develop in accordance with the previously approved Land Plan.  A Plat of this 
subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission and City Council in 2006 and 2007, but was never subsequently 
recorded and therefore expired, hence the new Plat submittal. 

There are no apparent conflicts with applicable regulations or with the original Land Plan.  In addition to the Utility 
Agreement and Land Plan, this Plat/development is subject to a Road Improvement Agreement related to 
improvements to J. Meyer Road that, due to conditions that have changed over the last several years since 
platting last occurred, must be modified to address needed road improvements before any infrastructure permits 

janete
Rectangle



 
PAGE 2 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2015 

 
 

 
3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE, BEING A 

SUBDIVISION OF 31.51 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.  
(FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158):  ALSO BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF 
RESTRICTED RESERVE ‘C’, BLOCK 1, RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO, PLAT NO. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.  
PURPOSE OF REPLAT:  TO DECREASE THE SIZE OF RESERVE ’C’ IN RECORDED RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO 
IN ORDER TO MEET LOT SIZE REQUIREMENTS IN RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE; 73 LOTS, 4 BLOCKS AND 5 
RESERVES (13.2161 ACRES) 

Executive Summary:   As discussed in the previous agenda item, the Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is 
located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan Road, south of Rivers Mist Sections One and Two.  The proposed Plat is in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 158. 
 
The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves totaling 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots are a minimum 
of sixty feet (60’) in width.    This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006. 
 
The proposed Plat meets all applicable regulations of the City of Rosenberg.  Therefore staff recommends approval 
of the Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three. 

Key Discussion:    
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about the purpose of the proposed Plat and if it was to decrease the size 

of Reserve C. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the purpose of the proposed Plat was to decrease the size of Reserve ’C’ in recorded 

Rivers Mist Section Two, in order to meet lot size requirements in Rivers Mist Section Three.   This is 
basically a partial replat of Rivers Mist Section Two. 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired if Rivers Mist Section Three was the final plat of this subdivision. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about square footage requirements. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that there were not requirements.  The property is located in the ETJ, not in the City; 

and that the City would not require square footage requirements elsewhere in the City.   
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about deed restrictions. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that there are most likely deed restrictions. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about ingress and egress to the property and commented that the 

proposed street names are not referenced on the Land Plan, making it difficult to fit with the Land Plan. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the current land plan is dated 2006 and the street names were not determined at 

that time.  Mr. Tanner further stated that the property has access to both Reading and Rohan Roads, and 
Mr. Kalkomey stated that there are connections to the adjacent subdivision as well. 
 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the Preliminary Plat of 
Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 acres out of the WM. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158):  Also being a partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, 
Rivers Mist Section Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.  Purpose of replat:  to decrease the size of Reserve ’C’ in 
recorded Rivers Mist Section Two in order to meet lot size requirements in Rivers Mist Section Three; 73 lots, 4 blocks 
and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres)  The motion carried unanimously. 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED ROSE MEADOWS DEVELOPMENT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
 
Executive Summary:  The developer of Rose Ranch (Fort Bend County MUD No. 66) and their land planner have 
approached City staff regarding continued development of the property.  The last residential plat that was filed in this 
development was in 2005 (Section One, 165 lots).  The subdivision is built out and development has essentially been 
dormant since that time. 

The existing Land Plan was approved under previous City ordinances relating to lot size, etc., but the developer 
may want to significantly change the layout, necessitating compliance with current City ordinances.  A revised Land 
Plan has not been submitted at this time.  However, the developer has requested the opportunity to discuss this 
item with the Planning Commission.  At this time they are referring to the development as “Rose Meadows,” hence 
the title of the Agenda item. 
 
 
Key Discussion: 

janete
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

May 05, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Public Hearing – Texas State Technical College Financing 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Hold public hearing regarding proposed financing to be issued by the Clifton Higher Education Finance 
Corporation in a maximum amount of $27,000,000 for the purpose of financing an approximately 105,000 
square foot education building and related site work (the “Project”) for the TSTC Foundation (the 
“Foundation”), with the Project building to be leased to the Texas State Technical College System 
(“TSTC”). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Notice of Public Hearing 
2. Publisher’s Affidavit – 04-20-15 
3. Owens Correspondence – 04-23-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This public hearing is required by law because an education facilities corporation, more specifically the 
Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation, is issuing tax exempt financing to benefit Texas State 
Technical College (TSTC) in Rosenberg.  The site consists of approximately eighty (80) acres of land 
located off Interstate 69 between FM 2218 and Louise Street.  However, this Agenda item deals with 
financing of only the initial 42 acres of the property that is being developed; TSTC will develop the property 
in phases.  While this financing will not represent debt of the City of Rosenberg, the Internal Revenue 
Code requires a public hearing and subsequent approval by the City since the Project site is in the City 
Limits.  In accordance with applicable laws, notice of the hearing was published in the newspaper more 
than fourteen (14) days before the meeting date.  TSTC representatives will be available to discuss and 
answer questions regarding this Agenda item. 
 



 

{03306766.DOCX / } 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 The public is hereby notified that the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, 
Texas, will hold a public hearing on May 5, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at the Rosenberg City 
Hall, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471, with regard to a financing to be issued 
by the Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation in a maximum amount of 
$27,000,000 to finance an approximately 105,000 square foot education building and 
related site work (the “Project”) for The TSTC Foundation (the “Foundation”), with the 
Project building to be leased to the Texas State Technical College System (“TSTC”).  
The Project location is approximately 42 acres on the north side of the U.S. Highway 59 
and Southwest Freeway access road approximately 2,400 feet west of FM 2218.  The 
designated address of the Project building is 26706 Southwest Freeway, Rosenberg, 
Texas 77471.  The land which is the Project site will be owned by TSTC which will 
ground lease the Project site to the Foundation.  The Foundation will own and construct 
the Project building.  The Foundation will lease the Project building to TSTC which will 
conduct instructional technical programs in the building.  The users of the Project will be 
the Foundation, TSTC, students, faculty and staff engaged in the TSTC instructional 
programs, and members of the general public. 
 
 THIS INDEBTEDNESS IS NOT AN OBLIGATION OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS.  
 
 The public is invited to attend this meeting.  Interested persons desiring to submit 
comments prior to the meeting shall submit the same to Travis Tanner of the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas.  Comments should be mailed or delivered to the Rosenberg City 
Hall Annex, 2220 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471, attention: Travis Tanner. 
 









CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

May 05, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 
Resolution No. R-1963 – Support for Texas State Technical College 
Financing 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1963, a Resolution in support of tax exempt financing to 
be undertaken by the Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation for the benefit of the TSTC Foundation 
and the Texas State Technical College System. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1963 
2. Pleitz Correspondence – 04-23-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
As discussed in the previous Agenda item, this item/resolution is required by law because the Clifton 
Higher Education Finance Corporation (Corporation) is issuing tax exempt financing to benefit Texas State 
Technical College (TSTC) in Rosenberg.  As discussed, the overall site consists of approximately eighty 
(80) acres of land located off of Interstate 69 between FM 2218 and Louise Street.  This Agenda item 
deals with financing of only the initial forty-two (42) acres of the property that is being developed; TSTC 
will develop the property in phases.  While the financing will not represent debt of the City of Rosenberg, 
the Internal Revenue Code requires a hearing and subsequent approval by the City since the project site 
is in the City.  TSTC representatives will be available to discuss and answer questions regarding this 
Agenda item.  The City Attorney has also reviewed and has no objections to the item. 
 
Details of the process can be found in the attached memorandum from Dan Pleitz, attorney representing 
TSTC in this transaction.  This Agenda item does not represent the approval of anything other than the 
Corporation’s financing for the project.  TSTC is currently going through the platting process with the City 
and complying with applicable standards.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1963 as 
presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1963 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, IN SUPPORT OF TAX EXEMPT FINANCING TO 
BE UNDERTAKEN BY THE CLIFTON HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCE 
CORPORATION FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE TSTC FOUNDATION AND 
THE TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM.  

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the Henderson-Wessendorf Foundation is donating to the Texas 
State Technical College System (“TSTC”) approximately 42 acres of land (the “Site”) 
located on the north side of the Interstate 69/U.S. Highway 59 Southwest Freeway access 
road, approximately 2,400 feet west of FM 2218; and, 

WHEREAS, the TSTC Foundation (the “Foundation”) intends to (i) lease the Site 
from TSTC and construct and own an approximately 105,000 square foot educational 
building (having an address of 26706 Southwest Freeway, Rosenberg, Texas) on the 
Site; and (ii) to undertake related site work on the same 42 acres (with such building and 
site work being the “Project”); and, 

WHEREAS, the Foundation will then lease such building to TSTC for TSTC to 
construct a vocational education program at the Project Site; and, 

WHEREAS, the Foundation is borrowing the money to construct the Project 
building and to undertake the Site work and desires to borrow such money at a tax exempt 
interest rate; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation (the “Clifton 

Corporation”) has agreed to issue tax exempt debt in a maximum amount of $27,000,000 
to finance the Project; and, 

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code, 
in order for the debt to be issued on a tax exempt basis it must be approved by both the 
City of Clifton, Texas (as “issuer jurisdiction” where the debt will be issued), and by the 
City of Rosenberg, Texas (as “host jurisdiction” where the Project is located); and, 

WHEREAS, the users of the Project will be TSTC, the Foundation, and students, 
faculty and staff engaged in the TSTC instructional programs, and members of the 
general public; and, 

WHEREAS, this City Council has held a public hearing regarding this matter at this 
same City Council meeting, following publication of notice regarding such hearing more 
than fourteen (14) days before the date of this meeting; and, 

WHEREAS, such debt shall not constitute a debt of the City of Rosenberg in any 
manner whatsoever; now, therefore, 



- 2 - 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby approves the 

Project and the financing described above and authorizes the issuance of such financing 

by the Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation in an amount not to exceed 

$27,000,000 to finance the Project.  It is the intent of the City Council of the City of 

Rosenberg that this Resolution constitute approval of the Clifton Corporation to finance 

the Project which is located inside the city limits of the City of Rosenberg, Texas. 

Section 2. This approval is given with the understanding that the Project Site 

shall be owned by TSTC; that the Project building shall be owned by the Foundation; and, 

that the Project building shall then be leased by the Foundation to TSTC to undertake the 

TSTC instructional program.  

Section 3. The Mayor and the City Secretary are hereby authorized and 

directed to execute and deliver any and all documents deemed necessary to carry out the 

intents and purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 4. NOTHING IN THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO 

CREATE ANY OBLIGATION OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG WITH REGARD TO THE 

REPAYMENT OF THE FINANCING OR WITH REGARD TO THE CONSTRUCTION, 

OWNERSHIP OR OPERATION OF THE PROJECT.  THE FINANCING SHALL NEVER 

CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, OR A 

PLEDGE OF THE CITY WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY CONSTITUTIONAL OR 

STATUTORY PROVISION, AND THE LENDER ON THE FINANCING SHALL NEVER 

HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE PAID IN WHOLE OR IN PART OUT OF ANY FUNDS OF THE 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY REASON OF THIS APPROVAL. 

FURTHER, THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY APPROVAL 

REGARDING THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE PROJECT OR WITH 

REGARD TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT AND THIS APPROVAL IS 

GIVEN SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF APPROVING THE TAX EXEMPT 

FINANCING REFERRED TO ABOVE. 



- 3 - 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ____________ 2015. 

 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ _____________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor  



 

{03308074.DOCX / }  1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
from 

Dan Pleitz 
(254) 755-4100 

Fax (254) 754-6331 
 E-mail: pleitz@namanhowell.com 

 
TO:  City Council of City of Rosenberg, Texas 
 
DATE: April 24, 2015 
 
RE: Tax Exempt Financing for the Benefit of Texas State Technical College 

System and The TSTC Foundation   
 
 
To the City Council: 
 
 We are acting as bond counsel on a transaction where the Clifton Higher 
Education Finance Corporation will be issuing up to a maximum of $27,000,000 in tax 
exempt financing to benefit The TSTC Foundation (the “Foundation”) and Texas State 
Technical College System (“TSTC”).  Under this transaction the Henderson-Wessendorf 
Foundation will be gifting approximately 42 acres of land to TSTC.  TSTC will lease the 
land to its Foundation.  The Foundation will then build and own an approximately 
105,000 square foot educational building on that site as well as making necessary site 
improvements.  The Foundation will then lease the building to TSTC and TSTC will 
conduct its educational program (primarily vocational training) at the site. 
 
 The site is located out near the intersection of U.S. Highway 59 about a half mile 
west of FM 2218.  The site is to the north of the U.S. Highway 59 access road.  The 
address of the building has been assigned and it is 26706 Southwest Freeway in 
Rosenberg. 
 
 The $27,000,000 (which is a maximum amount and may be less based on final 
project costs) will be loaned to the Foundation which will use that same money to build 
the building and make the site improvements.   
 
 For this debt to be tax exempt (which mean at a lower interest rate) the debt has 
to be issued by an educational facilities corporation (the Foundation can not issue tax 
exempt debt directly).  We have located such a corporation (the “Clifton Higher 



 

{03308074.DOCX / }  2 

Education Finance Corporation”) in the City of Clifton, Texas and they will be facilitating 
this transaction. 
 
 Under Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code, for this transaction to be tax 
exempt it has to be approved both by the City of Clifton (where the debt will be issued) 
and by the City of Rosenberg (which has jurisdiction over the site of the new project).  
That is a three step process (in each of these cities), as follows: 
 
 1. A notice is published in the local Rosenberg paper about the transaction.  
We have attached a copy of that notice. 
 
 2. At least 14 days after the notice, a public hearing is held in regard to the 
transaction.  That public hearing is tentatively scheduled for the City Council meeting on 
May 5, 2015. 
 
 3. After the public hearing the transaction has to be approved by either the 
City Council of Rosenberg or the Mayor (if the Mayor is elected at large).  We have 
prepared a resolution (also enclosed) for the City Council to give its approval. 
 
 This debt is not a debt of the City of Rosenberg in any manner whatsoever.  The 
entire obligation to repay the debt is legally on The TSTC Foundation.  However, this 
transaction would not be possible without financial assistance from the George 
Foundation and the Henderson-Wessendorf Foundation who are providing a guaranty 
of the debt.  Additionally, a number of local entities including the Rosenberg 
Development Corporation and the Richmond EDC are also making contributions to the 
transaction. 
 
 We would be happy to discuss this transaction with any members of the Council 
or the City staff.  If any of you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at the following address and phone number: 
 
    Dan Pleitz 
    Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, PLLC 
    P.O. Box 1470 
    Waco, Texas 76703 
    254-755-4100 
    pleitz@namanhowell.com 
 
 This is a very important transaction for Rosenberg as well as for TSTC and we 
appreciate your kind consideration of this approval request. 
 
 Thank you. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
May 05, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-1964 - Support for House Bill No. 3634 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1964, a Resolution in support of House Bill No. 3634 
relating to the authority of a municipality to impose a local tax on the sale of certain motor fuel and to the 
use of the tax revenue by the municipality; authorizing penalties. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1964 
2. House Bill No. 3634 – Introduced by Representative Ron Reynolds 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Vincent M. Morales, Jr./rl 
 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 
Mayor 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
John Maresh 
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item has been included to provide City Council an opportunity to offer its support to Texas 
House Bill No. 3634 which would allow for municipalities to levy a tax on certain motor fuels and further 
directs the resulting tax revenue to be used on roadways and roadway signage. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1964 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE BILL NO. 3634 
RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF A MUNICIPALITY TO IMPOSE A 
LOCAL TAX ON THE SALE OF CERTAIN MOTOR FUEL AND TO THE 
USE OF THE TAX REVENUE BY THE MUNICIPALITY; AUTHORIZING 
PENALTIES. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, House Bill No. 3634 states that a municipality, by ordinance adopted 
by the governing body of the municipality, may impose a tax on the sale of motor fuel 
sold in the municipality to propel a motor vehicle on the public highways of this state if 
the imposition of the tax is approved at an election called for that purpose held in the 
municipality; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Rate of Tax authorized may be imposed in increments of one 

cent for each net gallon of gasoline or diesel fuel or each gasoline equivalent or diesel 
gallon equivalent of compressed natural gas or liquefied natural gas sold in the 
municipality to propel a motor vehicle on the public highways of this state, with a 
maximum rate of five cents for each net gallon, gasoline gallon equivalent, or diesel 
gallon equivalent; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Adoption Election Procedure calls for (a) an election to adopt the 

tax authorized by Chapter 329 Municipal Motor Fuel Sales Tax for Transportation is 
called by an ordinance adopted by the governing body of the municipality; (b) at an 
election to adopt the tax, the ballot shall be prepared to permit voting for or against the 
proposition:  “The adoption of a local tax on the sale of motor fuel in the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, at the maximum rate of five center per gallon”; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Computation of Tax states: (a) A person, including a dealer, who 

makes a sale of motor fuel in a municipality authorized to impose the tax to a person 
who uses the motor fuel to propel a motor vehicle on the public highways of this state 
shall collect the tax authorized by this chapter for the benefit of the municipality; (b) the 
seller shall add the amount of the tax authorized by this chapter to the selling price of 
motor fuel, and the tax is a part of the motor fuel prices, is a debt owed to the seller, and 
is recoverable at law in the same manner as the fuel charge for motor fuel; and (c) the 
tax authorized by this chapter is in addition to the tax imposed by Chapter 162; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Effective Date of Tax shall be after the imposition of the tax has 

been approved in a municipality, the governing body of the municipality shall issue an 
ordinance prescribing the date the adoption of the tax shall take effect.  The tax may not 
be collected before the 90th day after the date the election results are canvassed; and, 

 



2 
 

WHEREAS, the Use of Tax Proceeds, except as provided by Section 329.010, a 
municipality may use net tax revenue received under this chapter only for: (1) the 
construction, maintenance, repair, and rehabilitation of streets, roads, intersections, 
thoroughfares, and bridges located in the municipality; and (2) the purchase, 
installation, maintenance, and operation of traffic improvements, including signs, 
signals, and other mechanical, digital, or electronic traffic control devices, located in the 
municipality; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg supports House Bill No. 

3634 and urges the 84th Texas Legislature to support this bill and any other legislation 

that would authorize a municipality to impose a local tax on the sale of certain motor fuel 

and to the use of the tax revenue by the municipality; authorizing penalties. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby calls on other communities and 

jurisdictions to join this action by passing similar Resolutions. 

Section 3. That copies of this Resolution be immediately transmitted to state 

representatives. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 



����������	
� ����������
������������������������	�������������������� �!���"�#�	������!#����	�"�	��$����� ��	� � "������ !����  ��	 ��
 �� ��� ��� � ��� ��$ ��%���� &����!���"�#�	���'�������(���#���	����������������)�����*�+���,���-���+�����-��.�+�+�������/��+�&���	� �0 ���	� �0 ��$ ��
�0 �� �!��
�
 &��

������#����12�����
�� �		�3�����4����12 5,����4��5����-,��+���+��.-������+4��������4,�4�+�++�"��1266/����-�������+ ������"��#����7/8��9��!#�����
 ������	 ���9 ��� ��� !������ �������
&�+�"����/�166/718��9���	��9 ��� ��� !������ �������
 &� +�"����/�166/ 7�8��9�����	  ��	9 ��� ��� !������ �������
 &� +�"����/�166/ 7�8��9�����	 ��		�� �:��%�	���9 ��� ��� !�������������
&�+�"����/�166/7;8��9*���	���9 ��� ��� !������ �������
 &� +�"����/�166/ 7�8��9*���	��� ��		�� �:��%�	���9 ��� ��� !�������������
&�+�"����/�166/7<8��9��:�� ��
 ������	 ���9 ��� ��� !������ �������
&�+�"����/�166/

/1��;�<=2/6///1/�/�/;/�/</=/2161/111�1�
>?@AA?BC@DEF /



7=8��95����  ��	9 !���� ����	���0 
����	  ��	0"�!#�����
������	���0��	�:�� ��
������	���728��95���� %���"	�9 ��� ��� !������ �������
 &�+�"����/�166/7/68��9��� ��		��9 ��� ��� !������ �������
 &� +�"����/�166/ 7//8��94�&	�" ����3��9 ��� ��� !������ �������
 &�+�"����/�166/7/18��9+�	�9 ��� ��� !������ �������
 &� +�"����/�166/+�"��12661����. �� +��� �- 5���� -,�� �,�����G�����3�������
��� +�"���� /�16/�0 ��$ ��
�0 � !���"�#�	���0 &���
����"� �
�#��
 &� ��� ��%������ &�
� � ��� !���"�#�	���0 !���!#��� � ��$ �� ��� ��	� � !����  ��	 ��	
 �� ��� !���"�#�	��� ��#��#�	 � !���� %���"	� �� ��� #�&	�" ����3��� � ���� ����� � �!#������� � ��� ��$ �� �##��%�
 �� �� �	�"���� "�		�
  �� ����#��#�����
��	
�����!���"�#�	���+�"��1266������� �- ��. ��� ��$ �������(�
 &� ����"��#���!��&��!#���
����"��!����� ���"��� ����"������		��� ����	��� �� 
����	  ��	 �� ��"� ����	��� ��		�� �:��%�	��� ��
����	 ��		�� �:��%�	��� � "�!#�����
 ������	 ��� �� 	�:�� ��
������	 ��� ��	
 �� ��� !���"�#�	��� �� #��#�	 � !���� %���"	� �����#�&	�"����3���� ���������03����!�$�!�!�����  �%�"���� �� ��"� ��� ��		��0 ����	��� ��		�� �:��%�	���0 �� 
����	 ��		���:��%�	���+�"��1266������4���� �������� 4�����,�� 7�8 ���	�"�������
�#������$�������(�
&�����"��#�����"�		�
&���

/1��;�<=2/6///1/�/�/;/�/</=/2161/111�1�1;1�1<

����������

H



��
����"��
�#��
&������%������&�
�� ���!���"�#�	���7&8���� �� �	�"���� �� �
�#� ��� ��$0 ��� &�		�� ���		 &�#��#���
 �� #��!�� %�����  �� �� ������� ��� #��#�������� 9����
�#���� � � 	�"�	 ��$ �� ��� ��	� � !����  ��	 �� 7������ ��!� � !���"�#�	���8�����!�$�!�!�����  �%�"����#����		��9+�"��1266;����54,������ �- ��. 7�8 � #�����0 ��"	�
���� 
��	��0 3�� !�I�� � ��	� � !����  ��	 �� � !���"�#�	����������(�
 �� �!#��� ��� ��$ �� � #����� 3�� ���� ��� !����  ��	 ��#��#�	 � !���� %���"	� �� ��� #�&	�" ����3��� � ���� ����� ���		"�		�"� ��� ��$ �������(�
 &� ���� "��#���  �� ��� &��� �� � ���!���"�#�	���7&8����� ��		�� ���		�

 ����!���� � �����$ �������(�
 &����� "��#��� �� ��� ��		��� #��"� � !����  ��	0 ��
 ��� ��$ �� �#��� � ��� !����  ��	 #��"�0 �� � 
�&� �3�
 �� ��� ��		��0 ��
 ����"�%���&	� �� 	�3 �� ��� ��!� !����� �� ���  ��	 "�����  �� !���� ��	 7"8����� ��$ �������(�
 &����� "��#��� �� ���

����� �������$�!#���
&����#���/�1+�"��1266����.�54����+ �44������� ��� �$�!#�����#��%�
�
 &� +�"����� /�1/6�0 /�116�0 ��
 /�1�;� �##	� ����� ��$�������(�
&�����"��#���+�"��1266<���--����J� ���� �- ��. � ��� ��� �!#�������� ��� ��$ ��� &��� �##��%�
 �� � !���"�#�	���0 ��� ��%������ &�
�� ��� !���"�#�	��� ���		 ����� �� ��
����"� #���"��&��� ��� 
������ �
�#���� � ��� ��$ 3�		 ��I� �  �"� ��� ��$ !�� ��� &�"�		�"��
 &� ��� ��� 26�� 
�� � ��� ��� 
��� ��� �	�"���� ����	�����"��%����


/1��;�<=2/6///1/�/�/;/�/</=/2161/111�1�1;1�1<

����������

K



+�"��1266=������������ ��� ��-����5��� �- ��. 7�8 �#�����0 ��"	�
��� � 
��	��0 ��:����
 �� "�		�"� ��� ��$ �������(�
&� ���� "��#��� ���		 ��#��� ��
 ���
 ��� ��$�� �� ��� "�!#���		����#��%�
�
&����"�!#���		��7&8����� "�!#���		�� �� !���"�#�	���0 �� �##��#�����0 !��#���"��&� !������� #���	����0 ��"	�
��� �������� "������0  �� ��	��� �� I��# ��"��
� ��:����
 &� ���� "��#���0 �� ��#��� 3�����:����
0����#�������$3���
��+�"��12662����-,�� 7�8 � #����� 3�� ��� #��
 ��� ��$�������(�
 &� ���� "��#��� �� !����  ��	 ���
 &� ��� #�����  �� �#��#��� ����� ���� �� #��#�	 � !���� %���"	� �� ��� #�&	�" ����3���� ����������� �������$�!#��
��
��+�"�����1266�!�� �	��"	��! ����� ��
7&8����� "�!#���		�� ���		 #���"��&� ��� #��"�
���� � #�����!���������&������� ��
��
��������"����+�"��126/6������������ �- ��.�+ 7�8 ��� 	���� ���� ���	��� 
�� � ���  ���� !����  �		�3��� ��"� "�	��
�� :������0 ���"�!#���		�� ���		 ���
 �� ��� !���"�#�	��� �� �!���� �:��	 �������L ������ � ��� ��$�� "�		�"��
 
����� ���� "�	��
�� :������� ��� #��!��� � �		 �� ��
� �		�3�
 &� 	�3 ��
 �$#����� � "�		�"����7&8����� "�!#���		�� ���		 
�#���� ���L ����� � ��� ��$��"�		�"��
�����"��
��� ����%��	�&	��"���	 ��
+�"��126//��,+� �- ��. 4������+ �$"�#� �� #��%�
�
 &�+�"���� �126/60 � !���"�#�	��� !�� ��� ��� ��$ ��%���� ��"��%�
��
������"��#�����	� ���7/8����� "������"����0 !��������"�0 ��#���0 ��


/1��;�<=2/6///1/�/�/;/�/</=/2161/111�1�1;1�1<

����������

?



����&�	������� � �������0 ���
�0 �������"�����0 �������� ����0��
&��
���	�"���
�����!���"�#�	���'��
718����� #��"����0 �����		�����0 !��������"�0 ��
�#������� � ���  �" �!#��%�!����0 ��"	�
��� �����0 �����	�0 ��
����� !�"����"�	0 
�����	0 �� �	�"�����" ���  �" "�����	 
�%�"��0	�"���
�����!���"�#�	���+�������1�������"���I���  �"�+�#��!&��/016/;

/1��;�<

����������

B



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

May 05, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 
Resolution No. R-1961 – Union Pacific Railroad Company Pipeline 
Crossing Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1961, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the North Side Water Line 
Improvement Project – Phase II, by and between the City and Union Pacific Railroad Company, in the 
amount of $6,700.00 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

216-1900-540-7031 (CP1505) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1961 
2. Peters Correspondence – 04-20-15 
3. Project Location Map 
4. Resolution No. R- 1960 – 04-21-15 
5. Resolution No. R-1878 – 12-02-14 
6. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 04-21-15 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-02-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Project Director                                   

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
John Maresh  
Acting City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On December 02, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1878 authorizing the City Manager to 
execute an Agreement for Community Development Block Grant funding for the North Side Water Line 
Improvement Project - Phase II (Project).  The Project includes the replacement of an existing six (6) inch 
water line located in the 6th Street right-of-way and crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad 
rights-of-way (ROW) between Avenue F and Avenue E.  As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the 
City must execute a separate Pipeline Crossing Agreement (Agreement) from each railroad for the 
replacement water line.  This particular Agreement is with the Union Pacific Railroad Company for access 
upon their premises.  The License will allow for the installation of a 12-inch PVC potable water line within a 
20-inch steel casing.  The Pipeline Crossing Agreement fee is $6,700.00. The Contractor that is awarded 
the construction bid will be responsible to obtain the Railroad Protective Liability Insurance. A similar 
agreement with the BNSF Railway Company was approved by City Council with Resolution No. R-1960 on 
April 21, 2015. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Agreement and recommend approval of Resolution No. R-
1961 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1961 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENT RELATED TO THE 
NORTH SIDE WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT – PHASE II, 
BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND UNION 
PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,700.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement (Agreement) related to the 

North Side Water Line Improvements Project – Phase II, by and between the City and 

Union Pacific Railroad Company in the amount of $6,700.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



 
Pipeline Crossing 080808        Folder No. 2923-16 
Last Modified: 03/29/10 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 
 

PIPELINE CROSSING 
AGREEMENT 

 
Mile Post:  35.82, Glidden Subdivision/Branch 
Location:  Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas 

 
THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of April 20, 2015, (“Effective 

Date”) by and between UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, 
(“Licensor”) and CITY OF ROSENBERG, a Texas municipal corporation to be addressed at Po Box 32,  
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 (“Licensee”). 
 
IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Article 1. LICENSOR GRANTS RIGHT. 
 

In consideration of the license fee to be paid by the Licensee and in further consideration of the 
covenants and agreements herein contained to be by the Licensee kept, observed and performed, the 
Licensor hereby grants to the Licensee the right to construct and thereafter, during the term hereof, to 
maintain and operate  

 
one 12 inch encased pipeline for transporting and conveying potable water only  

 
across Licensor's track(s) and property (the “Pipeline”) in the location shown and in conformity with the 
dimensions and specifications indicated on the print dated March 25, 2015 and marked Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof.  Under no circumstances shall Licensee modify the use of 
the Pipeline for a purpose other than transporting and conveying potable water, and the Pipeline shall not 
be used to convey any other substance, any fiber optic cable, or for any other use, whether such use is 
currently technologically possible, or whether such use may come into existence during the life of this 
Agreement. 
 

For the purposes of Exhibit A, Licensee acknowledges that if it or its contractor provides to 
Railroad digital imagery depicting the Pipeline crossing, Licensee authorizes Railroad to use the Digital 
Imagery in preparing the print attached as an exhibit hereto.  Licensee represents and warrants that 
through a license or otherwise, it has the right to use the Digital Imagery and to permit Railroad to use the 
Digital Imagery in said manner. 
 
Article 2. LICENSE FEE. 
 
 Upon execution of this Agreement, the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor a one-time License Fee 
of Six Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars ($6,700.00). 
 
Article 3. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 

The grant of right herein made to the Licensee is subject to each and all of the terms, provisions, 
conditions, limitations and covenants set forth herein and in Exhibit B, attached hereto and hereby made 
a part hereof. 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1961



 
Article 4. DEFINITION OF LICENSEE. 
 
 For purposes of this Agreement, all references in this Agreement to the Licensee shall include the 
Licensee's contractors, subcontractors, officers, agents and employees, and others acting under its or their 
authority.  If a contractor is hired by the Licensee for any work performed on the Pipeline (including 
initial construction and subsequent relocation or maintenance and repair work), then the Licensee shall 
provide a copy of this Agreement to its contractor and require its contractor to comply with all the terms 
and provisions hereof relating to the work to be performed. Any contractor or subcontractor shall be 
deemed an agent of Licensee for the purpose of this Agreement, and Licensee shall require such 
contractor or subcontractor to release, defend and indemnify Licensor to the same extent and under the 
same terms and conditions as Licensee is required to release, defend and indemnify Licensor herein. 
 
Article 5. INSURANCE. 
 

A.  During the life of the License, Licensee shall fully comply with the insurance requirements 
described in Exhibit C. 

 
B.  Failure to maintain insurance as required shall entitle, but not require, Licensor to terminate 

this License immediately.  
 
C.  If the Licensee is subject to statute(s) limiting its insurance liability and/or limiting its ability 

to obtain insurance in compliance with Exhibit C of this license, those statutes shall apply. 
 
D.  Licensee hereby acknowledges that is has reviewed the requirements of Exhibit C, including 

without limitation the requirement for Railroad Protective Liability Insurance during construction, 
maintenance, installation, repair or removal of the pipeline which is the subject of this Agreement. 
 
Article 6. TERM. 
 

This Agreement shall take effect as of the Effective Date first herein written and shall continue in 
full force and effect until terminated as herein provided. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the date first herein written. 
 
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 

 
 
By: __________________________________ 

Kylan Crawford 
Senior Manager – Real Estate 

 
Name Printed: __________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________________ 
 

 
 



Note: Refer to Arema volume 1 part 5 for requirement relating to pipeline crossings

land335
Polygon



 

 
 

Pipeline Crossing 07/20/08 

Form Approved, AVP Law 

EXHIBIT B 
 
Section 1. LIMITATION AND SUBORDINATION OF RIGHTS GRANTED. 
 

A. The foregoing grant of right is subject and subordinate to the prior and continuing right and 
obligation of the Licensor to use and maintain its entire property including the right and power of 
the Licensor to construct, maintain, repair, renew, use, operate, change, modify or relocate 
railroad tracks, signal, communication, fiber optics, or other wirelines, pipelines and other 
facilities upon, along or across any or all parts of its property, all or any of which may be freely 
done at any time or times by the Licensor without liability to the Licensee or to any other party 
for compensation or damages. 

 
B. The foregoing grant is also subject to all outstanding superior rights (including those in favor of 

licensees and lessees of the Licensor's property, and others) and the right of the Licensor to renew 
and extend the same, and is made without covenant of title or for quiet enjoyment. 

 
Section 2. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 

A. The Pipeline shall be designed, constructed, operated, maintained, repaired, renewed, modified 
and/or reconstructed by the Licensee in strict conformity with (i) Licensor’s current standards and 
specifications (“UP Specifications”), except for variances approved in advance in writing by the 
Licensor’s Assistant Vice President Engineering – Design, or his authorized representative; (ii) 
such other additional safety standards as the Licensor, in its sole discretion, elects to require, 
including, without limitation, American Railway Engineering and Maintenance-of-Way 
Association (“AREMA”) standards and guidelines (collectively, “UP Additional Requirements”), 
and (iii) all applicable laws, rules and regulations (“Laws”).  If there is any conflict between the 
requirements of any Law and the UP Specifications or the UP Additional Requirements, the most 
restrictive will apply. 
 

B. All work performed on property of the Licensor in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline shall be done to the 
satisfaction of the Licensor. 
 

C. Prior to the commencement of any work in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline 
from Licensor’s property, the Licensee shall submit to the Licensor plans setting out the method 
and manner of handling the work, including the shoring and cribbing, if any, required to protect 
the Licensor's operations, and shall not proceed with the work until such plans have been 
approved by the Licensor’s Assistant Vice President Engineering Design, or his authorized 
representative, and then the work shall be done to the satisfaction of the Licensor’s Assistant Vice 
President Engineering Design or his authorized representative. The Licensor shall have the right, 
if it so elects, to provide such support as it may deem necessary for the safety of its track or tracks 
during the time of construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, 
reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline, and, in the event the Licensor provides such support, 

 



 

the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor, within fifteen (15) days after bills shall have been rendered 
therefore, all expenses incurred by the Licensor in connection therewith, which expenses shall 
include all assignable costs. 
 

D. The Licensee shall keep and maintain the soil over the Pipeline thoroughly compacted and the 
grade even with the adjacent surface of the ground. 

 
E. In the prosecution of any work covered by this Agreement, Licensee shall secure any and all 

necessary permits and shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations 
and enactments affecting the work including, without limitation, all applicable Federal Railroad 
Administration regulations. 
 

Section 3. NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF WORK / LICENSOR REPRESENTATIVE 
/ SUPERVISION / FLAGGING / SAFETY. 

 
A. If an emergency should arise requiring immediate attention, the Licensee shall provide as much 

notice as practicable to Licensor before commencing any work.  In all other situations, the 
Licensee shall notify the Licensor at least ten (10) days (or such other time as the Licensor may 
allow) in advance of the commencement of any work upon property of the Licensor in connection 
with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline.  All such work shall be prosecuted diligently to completion.  The 
Licensee will coordinate its initial, and any subsequent work with the following employee of 
Licensor or his or her duly authorized representative (hereinafter "Licensor Representative" or 
"Railroad Representative"):     

 
KEVIN N. STEWART 
MGR TRACK MNTCE 
2802 Moy St 
HOUSTON, TX  77007 
W: 713 577-0488 
C: 713 458-8364 

CASEY R. BUUS 
MGR SIGNAL MNTCE 
124 COMMERCE ST 
EAGLE LAKE, TX  77434 

C: 832 545-2980 

 
 
B. Licensee, at its own expense, shall adequately police and supervise all work to be performed. The 

responsibility of Licensee for safe conduct and adequate policing and supervision of work shall 
not be lessened or otherwise affected by Licensor's approval of plans and specifications involving 
the work, or by Licensor's collaboration in performance of any work, or by the presence at the 
work site of a Licensor Representative, or by compliance by Licensee with any requests or 
recommendations made by the Licensor Representative. 

 
C. At the request of Licensor, Licensee shall remove from Licensor's property any employee who 

fails to conform to the instructions of the Licensor Representative in connection with the work on 
Licensor's property.  Licensee shall indemnify Licensor against any claims arising from the 
removal of any such employee from Licensor's property. 

 
D. Licensee shall notify the Licensor Representative at least ten (10) working days in advance of 

proposed performance of any work in which any person or equipment will be within twenty-five 
(25) feet of any track, or will be near enough to any track that any equipment extension (such as, 
but not limited to, a crane boom) will reach to within twenty-five (25) feet of any track.  No work 
of any kind shall be performed, and no person, equipment, machinery, tool(s), material(s), 
vehicle(s), or thing(s) shall be located, operated, placed, or stored within twenty-five (25) feet of 

 



 

any of Licensor's track(s) at any time, for any reason, unless and until a railroad flagman is 
provided to watch for trains.  Upon receipt of such ten (10) day notice, the Licensor 
Representative will determine and inform Licensee whether a flagman need be present and 
whether any special protective or safety measures need to be implemented.  If flagging or other 
special protective or safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensor will bill Licensee for 
such expenses incurred by Licensor, unless Licensor and a federal, state or local governmental 
entity have agreed that Licensor is to bill such expenses to the federal, state or local governmental 
entity.  If Licensor will be sending the bills to Licensee, Licensee shall pay such bills within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of billing.  If Licensor performs any flagging, or other special protective or 
safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensee agrees that Licensee is not relieved of any 
of responsibilities or liabilities set forth in this Agreement. 

 
E. The rate of pay per hour for each flagman will be the prevailing hourly rate in effect for an eight-

hour day for the class of flagmen used during regularly assigned hours and overtime in 
accordance with Labor Agreements and Schedules in effect at the time the work is performed.  In 
addition to the cost of such labor, a composite charge for vacation, holiday, health and welfare, 
supplemental sickness, Railroad Retirement and unemployment compensation, supplemental 
pension, Employees Liability and Property Damage and Administration will be included, 
computed on actual payroll.  The composite charge will be the prevailing composite charge in 
effect at the time the work is performed.   One and one-half times the current hourly rate is paid 
for overtime, Saturdays and Sundays, and two and one-half times current hourly rate for holidays.  
Wage rates are subject to change, at any time, by law or by agreement between Licensor and its 
employees, and may be retroactive as a result of negotiations or a ruling of an authorized 
governmental agency.  Additional charges on labor are also subject to change.  If the wage rate or 
additional charges are changed, Licensee (or the governmental entity, as applicable) shall pay on 
the basis of the new rates and charges. 

 
F. Reimbursement to Licensor will be required covering the full eight-hour day during which any 

flagman is furnished, unless the flagman can be assigned to other railroad work during a portion 
of such day, in which event reimbursement will not be required for the portion of the day during 
which the flagman is engaged in other railroad work.  Reimbursement will also be required for 
any day not actually worked by the flagman following the flagman's assignment to work on the 
project for which Licensor is required to pay the flagman and which could not reasonably be 
avoided by Licensor by assignment of such flagman to other work, even though Licensee may not 
be working during such time.  When it becomes necessary for Licensor to bulletin and assign an 
employee to a flagging position in compliance with union collective bargaining agreements, 
Licensee must provide Licensor a minimum of five (5) days notice prior to the cessation of the 
need for a flagman.  If five (5) days notice of cessation is not given, Licensee will still be required 
to pay flagging charges for the five (5) day notice period required by union agreement to be given 
to the employee, even though flagging is not required for that period.  An additional ten (10) days 
notice must then be given to Licensor if flagging services are needed again after such five day 
cessation notice has been given to Licensor. 

 
G. Safety of personnel, property, rail operations and the public is of paramount importance in the 

prosecution of the work performed by Licensee or its contractor.  Licensee shall be responsible 
for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety, operations and programs in connection with 
the work.  Licensee and its contractor shall at a minimum comply with Licensor's safety standards 
listed in Exhibit D, hereto attached, to ensure uniformity with the safety standards followed by 
Licensor's own forces.  As a part of Licensee's safety responsibilities, Licensee shall notify 
Licensor if it determines that any of Licensor's safety standards are contrary to good safety 

 



 

practices.  Licensee and its contractor shall furnish copies of Exhibit D to each of its employees 
before they enter the job site. 

 
H. Without limitation of the provisions of paragraph G above, Licensee shall keep the job site free 

from safety and health hazards and ensure that their employees are competent and adequately 
trained in all safety and health aspects of the job. 

 
I. Licensee shall have proper first aid supplies available on the job site so that prompt first aid 

services may be provided to any person injured on the job site.  Prompt notification shall be given 
to Licensor of any U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration reportable injuries.  
Licensee shall have a non-delegable duty to control its employees while they are on the job site or 
any other property of Licensor, and to be certain they do not use, be under the influence of, or 
have in their possession any alcoholic beverage, drug or other substance that may inhibit the safe 
performance of any work. 

 
J. If and when requested by Licensor, Licensee shall deliver to Licensor a copy of its safety plan for 

conducting the work (the "Safety Plan").  Licensor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to 
require Licensee to correct any deficiencies in the Safety Plan.  The terms of this Agreement shall 
control if there are any inconsistencies between this Agreement and the Safety Plan. 

 
Section 4. LICENSEE TO BEAR ENTIRE EXPENSE. 
 

The Licensee shall bear the entire cost and expense incurred in connection with the design, 
construction, maintenance, repair and renewal and any and all modification, revision, relocation, removal 
or reconstruction of the Pipeline, including any and all expense which may be incurred by the Licensor in 
connection therewith for supervision, inspection, flagging, or otherwise. 
 
Section 5. REINFORCEMENT, RELOCATION OR REMOVAL OF PIPELINE. 
 

A. The license herein granted is subject to the needs and requirements of the Licensor in the safe and 
efficient operation of its railroad and in the improvement and use of its property.  The Licensee 
shall, at the sole expense of the Licensee, reinforce or otherwise modify the Pipeline, or move all 
or any portion of the Pipeline to such new location, or remove the Pipeline from the Licensor’s 
property, as the Licensor may designate, whenever, in the furtherance of its needs and 
requirements, the Licensor, at its sole election, finds such action necessary or desirable. 
 

B. All the terms, conditions and stipulations herein expressed with reference to the Pipeline on 
property of the Licensor in the location hereinbefore described shall, so far as the Pipeline 
remains on the property, apply to the Pipeline as modified, changed or relocated within the 
contemplation of this section. 
 

Section 6. NO INTERFERENCE WITH LICENSOR'S OPERATION. 
 

A. The Pipeline and all parts thereof within and outside of the limits of the property of the Licensor 
shall be designed, constructed and, at all times, maintained, repaired, renewed and operated in 
such manner as to cause no interference whatsoever with the constant, continuous and 
uninterrupted use of the tracks, property and facilities of the Licensor and nothing shall be done 
or suffered to be done by the Licensee at any time that would in any manner impair the safety 
thereof. 

 

 



 

B. Explosives or other highly flammable substances shall not be stored on Licensor's property 
without the prior written approval of Licensor. 

 
C. No additional vehicular crossings (including temporary haul roads) or pedestrian crossings over 

Licensor's trackage shall be installed or used by Licensor or its contractors without the prior 
written permission of Licensor. 

 
D. When not in use, any machinery and materials of Licensee or its contractors shall be kept at least 

fifty (50) feet from the centerline of Licensor's nearest track. 
 

E. Operations of Licensor and work performed by Licensor's personnel may cause delays in the 
work to be performed by Licensee.  Licensee accepts this risk and agrees that Licensor shall have 
no liability to Licensee or any other person or entity for any such delays. Licensee shall 
coordinate its activities with those of Licensor and third parties so as to avoid interference with 
railroad operations.  The safe operation of Licensor's train movements and other activities by 
Licensor take precedence over any work to be performed by Licensee. 

 
Section 7. PROTECTION OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE SYSTEMS. 
 

A. Fiber optic cable systems may be buried on the Licensor's property.  Protection of the fiber optic 
cable systems is of extreme importance since any break could disrupt service to users resulting in 
business interruption and loss of revenue and profits.  Licensee shall telephone the Licensor 
during normal business hours (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday, 
except for holidays) at 1-800-336-9193 (also a 24-hour, 7-day number for emergency calls) to 
determine if fiber optic cable is buried anywhere on the Licensor's premises to be used by the 
Licensee.  If it is, Licensee will telephone the telecommunications company(ies) involved, 
arrange for a cable locator, make arrangements for relocation or other protection of the fiber optic 
cable, all at Licensee’s expense, and will commence no work on the Licensor’s property until all 
such protection or relocation has been accomplished.  Licensee shall indemnify and hold the 
Licensor harmless from and against all costs, liability and expense whatsoever (including, without 
limitation, attorneys' fees, court costs and expenses) arising out of or caused in any way by 
Licensee's failure to comply with the provisions of this paragraph. 
 

B. IN ADDITION TO OTHER INDEMNITY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE 
LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, RELEASE, 
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD THE LICENSOR HARMLESS FROM AND 
AGAINST ALL COSTS, LIABILITY AND EXPENSE WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS' FEES, COURT COSTS AND EXPENSES) 
CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSEE, ITS CONTRACTORS, AGENTS 
AND/OR EMPLOYEES, RESULTING IN (1) ANY DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, AND/OR 
(2) ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY OR ON BEHALF 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, AND/OR ITS CONTRACTOR, 
AGENTS AND/OR EMPLOYEES, ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, EXCEPT IF SUCH 
COSTS, LIABILITY OR EXPENSES ARE CAUSED SOLELY BY THE DIRECT 
ACTIVE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR.  LICENSEE FURTHER AGREES THAT 
IT SHALL NOT HAVE OR SEEK RECOURSE AGAINST LICENSOR FOR ANY 
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION FOR ALLEGED LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE 
OR LOSS OF SERVICE OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE TO A 
TELECOMMUNICATION COMPANY USING LICENSOR'S PROPERTY OR A 
CUSTOMER OR USER OF SERVICES OF THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON 

 



 

LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 
 

 
Section 8.   CLAIMS AND LIENS FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL; TAXES. 
 

A. The Licensee shall fully pay for all materials joined or affixed to and labor performed upon 
property of the Licensor in connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, 
modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline, and shall not permit or suffer any mechanic's or 
materialman's lien of any kind or nature to be enforced against the property for any work done or 
materials furnished thereon at the instance or request or on behalf of the Licensee.  The Licensee 
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor against and from any and all liens, claims, 
demands, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature in any way connected with or growing out of 
such work done, labor performed, or materials furnished.  
 

B. The Licensee shall promptly pay or discharge all taxes, charges and assessments levied upon, in 
respect to, or on account of the Pipeline, to prevent the same from becoming a charge or lien upon 
property of the Licensor, and so that the taxes, charges and assessments levied upon or in respect 
to such property shall not be increased because of the location, construction or maintenance of the 
Pipeline or any improvement, appliance or fixture connected therewith placed upon such 
property, or on account of the Licensee's interest therein.  Where such tax, charge or assessment 
may not be separately made or assessed to the Licensee but shall be included in the assessment of 
the property of the Licensor, then the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor an equitable proportion 
of such taxes determined by the value of the Licensee's property upon property of the Licensor as 
compared with the entire value of such property. 

 
Section 9.   RESTORATION OF LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 
 

In the event the Licensee in any manner moves or disturbs any of the property of the Licensor in 
connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline, then in that event the Licensee shall, as soon as possible and at Licensee's sole 
expense, restore such property to the same condition as the same were before such property was moved or 
disturbed, and the Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor, its officers, agents and 
employees, against and from any and all liability, loss, damages, claims, demands, costs and expenses of 
whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may result from injury to or death of 
persons whomsoever, or damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever, when such injury, 
death, damage, loss or destruction grows out of or arises from the moving or disturbance of any other 
property of the Licensor. 
 
Section 10.   INDEMNITY. 
 

A. As used in this Section, "Licensor" includes other railroad companies using the Licensor's 
property at or near the location of the Licensee's installation and their officers, agents, and 
employees; "Loss" includes loss, damage, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, penalties, 
costs, and expenses of whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may 
result from:  (a) injury to or death of persons whomsoever (including the Licensor's officers, 
agents, and employees, the Licensee's officers, agents, and employees, as well as any other 
person); and/or (b) damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever (including Licensee's 
property, damage to the roadbed, tracks, equipment, or other property of the Licensor, or property 
in its care or custody). 
 
 

 



 

B. AS A MAJOR INDUCEMENT AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE LICENSE AND 
PERMISSION HEREIN GRANTED, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
LAW,  THE LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, 
RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE LICENSOR FROM 
ANY LOSS OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION ARISING OUT OF, 
RESULTING FROM OR RELATED TO (IN WHOLE OR IN PART): 

 
1.  THE PROSECUTION OF ANY WORK CONTEMPLATED BY THIS AGREEMENT 
INCLUDING THE INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, 
RENEWAL, MODIFICATION, RECONSTRUCTION, RELOCATION, OR REMOVAL 
OF THE PIPELINE OR ANY PART THEREOF;  
 
2.   ANY RIGHTS OR INTERESTS GRANTED PURSUANT TO THIS LICENSE; 

 
3. THE PRESENCE, OPERATION, OR USE OF THE PIPELINE OR CONTENTS 
ESCAPING THEREFROM; 

 
4. THE ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS OF THE PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR 
CONTRIBUTED TO BY LICENSEE; 

 
5.  ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF LICENSEE OR LICENSEE'S OFFICERS,  AGENTS,  
INVITEES, EMPLOYEES, OR CONTRACTORS OR ANYONE DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THEM, OR ANYONE THEY CONTROL OR 
EXERCISE CONTROL OVER; OR 
 
6.  LICENSEE’S BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT, 
 

EXCEPT WHERE THE LOSS IS CAUSED BY THE SOLE DIRECT AND ACTIVE 
NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR, AS DETERMINED IN A FINAL JUDGMENT BY A 
COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION, IT BEING THE INTENTION OF THE 
PARTIES THAT THE ABOVE INDEMNITY WILL OTHERWISE APPLY TO LOSSES 
CAUSED BY OR ARISING FROM, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, LICENSOR’S 
NEGLIGENCE. 

 
C. Upon written notice from Licensor, Licensee agrees to assume the defense of any lawsuit of 

proceeding brought against any indemnitee by any entity, relating to any matter covered by this 
License for which Licensee has an obligation to assume liability for and/or save and hold 
harmless any indemnitee. Licensee shall pay all costs incident to such defense, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, investigators’ fees, litigation and appeal expenses, 
settlement payments and amounts paid in satisfaction of judgments. 

 
Section 11.   REMOVAL OF PIPELINE UPON TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. 
  

Prior to the termination of this Agreement howsoever, the Licensee shall, at Licensee's sole 
expense, remove the Pipeline from those portions of the property not occupied by the roadbed and track 
or tracks of the Licensor and shall restore, to the satisfaction of the Licensor, such portions of such 
property to as good a condition as they were in at the time of the construction of the Pipeline.  If the 
Licensee fails to do the foregoing, the Licensor may, but is not obligated, to perform such work of 
removal and restoration at the cost and expense of the Licensee.  In the event of the removal by the 
Licensor of the property of the Licensee and of the restoration of the roadbed and property as herein 
provided, the Licensor shall in no manner be liable to the Licensee for any damage sustained by the 

 



 

Licensee for or on account thereof, and such removal and restoration shall in no manner prejudice or 
impair any right of action for damages, or otherwise, that the Licensor may have against the Licensee. 

 
 
Section 12.   WAIVER OF BREACH. 
 

The waiver by the Licensor of the breach of any condition, covenant or agreement herein 
contained to be kept, observed and performed by the Licensee shall in no way impair the right of the 
Licensor to avail itself of any remedy for any subsequent breach thereof. 
 
Section 13.   TERMINATION. 
 

A. If the Licensee does not use the right herein granted or the Pipeline for one (1) year, or if the 
Licensee continues in default in the performance of any covenant or agreement herein contained 
for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice from the Licensor to the Licensee specifying 
such default, the Licensor may, at its option, forthwith immediately terminate this Agreement by 
written notice. 
 

B. In addition to the provisions of subparagraph (a) above, this Agreement may be terminated by 
written notice given by either party hereto to the other on any date in such notice stated, not less, 
however, than thirty (30) days subsequent to the date upon which such notice shall be given. 
 

C. Notice of default and notice of termination may be served personally upon the Licensee or by 
mailing to the last known address of the Licensee.  Termination of this Agreement for any reason 
shall not affect any of the rights or obligations of the parties hereto which may have accrued, or 
liabilities, accrued or otherwise, which may have arisen prior thereto. 

 
Section 14.   AGREEMENT NOT TO BE ASSIGNED. 
 

The Licensee shall not assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, or any rights herein granted, 
without the written consent of the Licensor, and it is agreed that any transfer or assignment or attempted 
transfer or assignment of this Agreement or any of the rights herein granted, whether voluntary, by 
operation of law, or otherwise, without such consent in writing, shall be absolutely void and, at the option 
of the Licensor, shall terminate this Agreement. 
 
Section 15.   SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 
 

Subject to the provisions of Section 14 hereof, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit of the parties hereto, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

 
Section 16.   SEVERABILITY. 
 

Any provision of this Agreement which is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid or unenforceable shall be invalid or unenforceable only to the extent of such determination, which 
shall not invalidate or otherwise render ineffective any other provision of this Agreement. 
 

 



 

 
Approved: Insurance Group 
Created: 9/23/05 
Last Modified: 03/29/10 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBIT C 
Union Pacific Railroad Company 
Contract Insurance Requirements 

 
 

Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain during the life of this Agreement 
(except as otherwise provided in this Agreement) the following insurance coverage: 

A. Commercial General Liability insurance. Commercial general liability (CGL) with a limit of 
not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence and an aggregate limit of not less than $4,000,000.  CGL 
insurance must be written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 01 12 04 (or a substitute form providing 
equivalent coverage). 
 
The policy must also contain the following endorsement, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:  “Contractual Liability Railroads” ISO form CG 24 17 10 01 (or a 
substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific Railroad Company Property” as 
the Designated Job Site. 

B. Business Automobile Coverage insurance.  Business auto coverage written on ISO form CA 00 
01 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage) with a limit of not less $2,000,000 
for each accident, and coverage must include liability arising out of any auto (including owned, hired, and 
non-owned autos). 

 
The policy must contain the following endorsements, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:  “Coverage For Certain Operations In Connection With Railroads” 
ISO form CA 20 70 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific 
Property” as the Designated Job Site. 
 
C. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability insurance.  Coverage must include but not be 
limited to: 
 
Licensee’s statutory liability under the workers' compensation laws of the state(s) affected by this 
Agreement. 

Employers' Liability (Part B) with limits of at least $500,000 each accident, $500,000 disease policy limit 
$500,000 each employee. 

If Licensee is self-insured, evidence of state approval and excess workers compensation coverage must be 
provided. Coverage must include liability arising out of the U. S. Longshoremen's and Harbor Workers' 
Act, the Jones Act, and the Outer Continental Shelf Land Act, if applicable. 

D. Railroad Protective Liability insurance. Licensee must maintain “Railroad Protective Liability” 
insurance written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 35 12 04 (or a substitute form providing equivalent 
coverage) on behalf of Railroad only as named insured, with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 per 
occurrence and an aggregate of $6,000,000. 

 



 

The definition of “JOB LOCATION” and “WORK” on the declaration page of the policy shall refer to 
this Agreement and shall describe all WORK or OPERATIONS performed under this agreement 

 
E. Umbrella or Excess insurance.  If Licensee utilizes umbrella or excess policies, and these 
policies must “follow form” and afford no less coverage than the primary policy. 

Other Requirements 

F. All policy(ies) required above (except worker’s compensation and employers liability) must 
include Railroad as “Additional Insured” using ISO Additional Insured Endorsements CG 20 26, and CA 
20 48 (or substitute forms providing equivalent coverage).  The coverage provided to Railroad as 
additional insured shall, to the extent provided under  ISO Additional Insured Endorsement  CG 20 26, 
and CA 20 48 provide coverage for Railroad’s negligence whether sole or partial, active or passive, and 
shall not be limited by Licensee’s liability under the indemnity provisions of this Agreement.  

G. Punitive damages exclusion, if any, must be deleted (and the deletion indicated on the certificate 
of insurance), unless (a)  insurance coverage may not lawfully be obtained for any punitive damages that 
may arise under this agreement, or (b) all punitive damages are prohibited by all states in which this 
agreement will be performed. 

H. Licensee waives all rights of recovery, and its insurers also waive all rights of subrogation of 
damages against Railroad and its agents, officers, directors and employees for damages covered by the 
workers compensation and employers liability or commercial umbrella or excess liability obtained by 
Licensee required in this agreement, where permitted by law This waiver must be stated on the certificate 
of insurance. 

I. All insurance policies must be written by a reputable insurance company acceptable to Railroad 
or with a current Best's Insurance Guide Rating of A- and Class VII or better, and authorized to do 
business in the state(s) in which the work is to be performed. 

J. The fact that insurance is obtained by Licensee or by Railroad on behalf of Licensee will not be 
deemed to release or diminish the liability of Licensee, including, without limitation, liability under the 
indemnity provisions of this Agreement.  Damages recoverable by Railroad from Licensee or any third 
party will not be limited by the amount of the required insurance coverage. 

 

 



 

 
Pipeline Crossing 07/20/08 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBIT D 
SAFETY STANDARDS 

 
 

MINIMUM SAFETY REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
The term "employees" as used herein refer to all employees of Licensee or its contractors, subcontractors, 
or agents, as well as any subcontractor or agent of any Licensee. 
 
I. Clothing 
 

A. All employees of Licensee will be suitably dressed to perform their duties safely and in a 
manner that will not interfere with their vision, hearing, or free use of their hands or feet. 
 
Specifically, Licensee’s employees must wear: 
 
(i) Waist-length shirts with sleeves. 
(ii) Trousers that cover the entire leg.  If flare-legged trousers are worn, the trouser 

bottoms must be tied to prevent catching. 
(iii) Footwear that covers their ankles and has a defined heel.  Employees working on 

bridges are required to wear safety-toed footwear that conforms to the American 
National Standards Institute (ANSI) and FRA footwear requirements. 

 
B. Employees shall not wear boots (other than work boots), sandals, canvas-type shoes, or 

other shoes that have thin soles or heels that are higher than normal. 
 
C. Employees must not wear loose or ragged clothing, neckties, finger rings, or other loose 

jewelry while operating or working on machinery. 
 

II. Personal Protective Equipment 
 

Licensee shall require its employee to wear personal protective equipment as specified by 
Railroad rules, regulations, or recommended or requested by the Railroad Representative. 

 
(i) Hard hat that meets the American National Standard (ANSI) Z89.1 – latest revision.  

Hard hats should be affixed with Licensee’s company logo or name. 
(ii) Eye protection that meets American National Standard (ANSI) for occupational and 

educational eye and face protection, Z87.1 – latest revision.  Additional eye protection 
must be provided to meet specific job situations such as welding, grinding, etc. 

(iii) Hearing protection, which affords enough attenuation to give protection from noise levels 
that will be occurring on the job site.  Hearing protection, in the form of plugs or muffs, 
must be worn when employees are within: 

 
 100 feet of a locomotive or roadway/work equipment 
 15 feet of power operated tools 
 150 feet of jet blowers or pile drivers 

 



 

 150 feet of retarders in use (when within 10 feet, employees must wear dual ear 
protection – plugs and muffs) 

(iv) Other types of personal protective equipment, such as respirators, fall protection 
equipment, and face shields, must be worn as recommended or requested by the Railroad 
Representative. 

 
III. On Track Safety 
 
 Licensee and its contractor are responsible for compliance with the Federal Railroad 

Administration’s Roadway Worker Protection regulations – 49CFR214, Subpart C and Railroad's 
On-Track Safety rules.  Under 49CFR214, Subpart C, railroad contractors are responsible for the 
training of their employees on such regulations.  In addition to the instructions contained in 
Roadway Worker Protection regulations, all employees must: 

 
(i) Maintain a minimum distance of at least twenty-five (25) feet to any track unless the 

Railroad Representative is present to authorize movements. 
(ii) Wear an orange, reflectorized work wear approved by the Railroad Representative. 
(iii) Participate in a job briefing that will specify the type of On-Track Safety for the type of 

work being performed. Licensee must take special note of limits of track authority, which 
tracks may or may not be fouled, and clearing the track.  Licensee will also receive 
special instructions relating to the work zone around machines and minimum distances 
between machines while working or traveling. 

 
IV. Equipment 
 

A. It is the responsibility of Licensee to ensure that all equipment is in a safe condition to 
operate.  If, in the opinion of the Railroad Representative, any of Licensee’s equipment is 
unsafe for use, Licensee shall remove such equipment from Railroad’s property.  In 
addition, Licensee must ensure that the operators of all equipment are properly trained 
and competent in the safe operation of the equipment.  In addition, operators must be: 

 
 Familiar and comply with Railroad’s rules on lockout/tagout of equipment. 
 Trained in and comply with the applicable operating rules if operating any hy-rail 

equipment on-track. 
 Trained in and comply with the applicable air brake rules if operating any 

equipment that moves rail cars or any other rail bound equipment. 
 

B. All self-propelled equipment must be equipped with a first-aid kit, fire extinguisher, and 
audible back-up warning device. 

 
C. Unless otherwise authorized by the Railroad Representative, all equipment must be 

parked a minimum of twenty-five (25) feet from any track.  Before leaving any 
equipment unattended, the operator must stop the engine and properly secure the 
equipment against movement. 

 
D. Cranes must be equipped with three orange cones that will be used to mark the working 

area of the crane and the minimum clearances to overhead powerlines. 
  

 



 

V. General Safety Requirements 
 

A. Licensee shall ensure that all waste is properly disposed of in accordance with applicable 
federal and state regulations. 
 

B. Licensee shall ensure that all employees participate in and comply with a job briefing 
conducted by the Railroad Representative, if applicable.  During this briefing, the 
Railroad Representative will specify safe work procedures, (including On-Track Safety) 
and the potential hazards of the job.  If any employee has any questions or concerns about 
the work, the employee must voice them during the job briefing.  Additional job briefings 
will be conducted during the work as conditions, work procedures, or personnel change. 
 

C. All track work performed by Licensee meets the minimum safety requirements 
established by the Federal Railroad Administration’s Track Safety Standards 49CFR213. 
 

D. All employees comply with the following safety procedures when working around any 
railroad track: 

 
(i) Always be on the alert for moving equipment.  Employees must always expect 

movement on any track, at any time, in either direction. 
(ii) Do not step or walk on the top of the rail, frog, switches, guard rails, or other 

track components. 
(iii) In passing around the ends of standing cars, engines, roadway machines or work 

equipment, leave at least 20 feet between yourself and the end of the equipment.  
Do not go between pieces of equipment of the opening is less than one car length 
(50 feet). 

(iv) Avoid walking or standing on a track unless so authorized by the employee in 
charge. 

(v) Before stepping over or crossing tracks, look in both directions first. 
(vi) Do not sit on, lie under, or cross between cars except as required in the 

performance of your duties and only when track and equipment have been 
protected against movement. 
 

E. All employees must comply with all federal and state regulations concerning workplace 
safety. 

 
 
 

 



 
April 20, 2015 
Folder:  2923-16 
 
LANE GRIFFITH
CITY OF ROSENBERG
PO BOX 32
ROSENBERG TX 77471  
 
 
Re:  Proposed 12 Inch Encased potable water Pipeline Crossing of Railroad Property at Mile Post 

35.82 on the Glidden Subdivision at or near Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas 
 
Lane Griffith: 
 
Attached are duplicate originals of an agreement covering your use of the Railroad Company’s right of 
way. Please execute the attached documents IN DUPLICATE and return in the enclosed self-addressed 
envelope.   
 
An original copy of the fully-executed document will be returned to you, when approved and processed 
by the Railroad Company.  Also, please provide a resolution or other authorization for the party executing 
the documents, if signature authorization is required by your Entity. 
 
Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RPLI) may be obtained from any insurance company which 
offers such coverage.  Union Pacific has also worked with a national broker, Marsh USA, to make 
available RPLI to you or your contractor.  You can find additional information, premium quotes, and 
application forms at (uprr.marsh.com).  
 

• Payment in the amount of Six Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars ($6,700.00) is due and 
payable to Union Pacific Railroad Company upon your execution of the agreement. Please 
include your payment, with Folder No. 2923-16 noted on that document. If you require formal 
billing, you may consider this letter as a formal bill and that 94-6001323 is this Corporation’s 
correct Federal Taxpayer Identification Number. 
 

• Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RPLI) may be obtained from any insurance company 
which offers such coverage.  Union Pacific has also worked with a national broker, Marsh USA, 
to make available RPLI to you or your contractor.  You can find additional information, premium 
quotes, and application forms at (uprr.marsh.com).    

 
If we have not received the executed documents within six months from the date of this letter, this 
proposed offer of an agreement is withdrawn and becomes null and void. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (402) 544-8620. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Daniel Peters 
Asst. Manager 

Union Pacific Railroad    Real Estate    1400 Douglas Street    Stop 1690    Omaha, Nebraska 68179-1690    fx. (402) 501-0340 

 

http://uprr.marsh.com/
http://uprr.marsh.com/


           North Rosenberg 
Water Distribution Improvements

melissap
Rectangle

melissap
Typewritten Text

melissap
Typewritten Text

melissap
Typewritten Text
12"

melissap
Rectangle

melissap
Rectangle

melissap
Typewritten Text
12"

melissap
Typewritten Text
12"





































RESOLUTION NO. R -1878

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO

EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN AGREEMENT FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
GRANT FUNDING FOR WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE II, 

BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT
BEND COUNTY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $210,000.00. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an Agreement

for funding of Water Line improvements, by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 

and Fort Bend County, in the amount of $210,000. 00. 

Section 2. A copy of such Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit " A' and

made a part hereof for all purposes. 
AL

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 014. 

ATTEST: 

WA) 0 A" , 
Lind Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY

0SF
s _ 

2 
rn

O

APPROVED: 



AGREEMENT

THE STATE OF MCAS § 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

Exhibit "X to Resolution No. R -1878

This Agreement is by and between the City of Rosenberg, 'A body corporate and politic
under the laws of the .State of T. "= ( hereinafter referred to as City) and Fort Bend County, a
body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas ( hereinafter referred to as
County. 

WiTNESSETH.: 

V EREAS; the County has submitted a Community Development Block Grant to the U. 
S. Government, application number $- 14 -UC -48 -0004, which has been approved by the U. S. 
Govermuent through the U. S. Department of Dousing and Urban Development: 

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to cooperate to be included in the grant application; and, 

WHEREAS, included in rte approved grant application for the construction of 12" water
line at Walnut Street at State Hwy 36N to a now lam' water line crossing. 3rd Street at Avenue F
and installing a 12" water Iim that would tcplam an existing 6" water line at the 6h Street

crossing for a total cost of $210,000.00, hereinafter.rdferred to as the °`-Project"; and, 

WHEREAS, the County is the grantee iratned in the grant charged with complilance off
federal laws, rules, and regulations relating to the expenditure of funds xeceived from the C1. S. 
Government pursuant to the approved Community Development Block Grant application, and, 

WHEREAS, the City is not familiar with such federal laws, rules, and regulations relating
to the expenditure of U. S. Government fiords. under the Community Development Black Grant
application; -and, 

WHEREAS; the County desires to assure compliance with such laws, rules, and
regulations relatjng 1b the e)tpwdjture of .funds udder the CoiMuoity Development Block Grant
application; and, 

WHEREAS, the C uniy and City mutually agreo as to the need to expedite this -Pi9ject as
quickly as possible: 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and City do mutually agree as follows: 



SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

The County and City agree to construct the Project in accordance with the guidelines, 
rules, and regulations required by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
hereinafter referred to as HUD). 

IL

DUTIES OF THE COUNTY AND CITY

2.01 Tlie City shall be responsible, at its own expense, for paying for the design of the Project. 

2.02 Within ninety (90) days after the date this Agreement is executed by both parties, the City
will submit 50% design submittal to the County for the County's review and comments. The

County shall review the preliminary plans and specifications and return comments to the City
within seven ( 7) days, Comments will be forwarded to the City for incorporation into the final
plans and specifications, Final plans and specifications shall be submitted to the County to
ensure compliance with HUD /County technical requirements. The final plans and specifications
shall be returned to the County within forty -five (45) days. 

2.03 Within forty-five (45) days after approval by the County of final plans and specifications, 
the City will advertise for and receive bids for the construction of the Project in accordanct with
the approved plans and specifications in the manner similar to that ofother City projects. 

2.04 Upon Teceipt and tabulation of the bids for the Project, City will determine the lowest .and
best bid for the construction of the Project. In the event the lowest and best bid for the

construction of the Project is an amount that would result in the cost of (he Project beu g,equal to
or less than -the sum of the $221, 550.00 ($ 210,000.00 CDBG funds plus $11, 550.00 City funds), 
City will notify County of the amount of the lowest and best bid for the Project. Upon such

no'tificationto the County, the County will transmit to the City written notice to proceed. 

2.05 In the event the lowest and best bid for the construction of the Project is an amount in

excess of the cunt of $221, 556.00, the Thp City will pay the difference between $ 221, 550.00 and
the lowest and best, bid up to a Maxim urn of ten perceyrt ( l0 %) of such lowest and best laid. If the
amount of then .available funds, the $ 22I, 55040 plus the City' s contingency' portion, is not
sufficient to construct the Project then the parties agrees to reduce the Project scope as•mecessary

to allow the construction of the Project with the available funds. Upon receipt of written

notification of the lowest and best bid, the County will notify the City to proceed to let the
contract and continue with the construction of the Project. 

2.01 The City shall be responsible for the administration of the construction contracts, with the
County approving the award of the bid. The- City,shall, at its oWrt expense, furnish the -necessity
inspection personnel to assure itself of compliance with Ac Agreement, The County shall

2



periodically inspect the Project during construction. The County shall fund the Project as set
forth in this Agreement. 

2.07 The City and the County, through its Community Development Department Director, may
by prior written agreement mutually agree' to re- allocate the funds among the various line items
of the budget or to new tine items created in the budget. 

III. 

PROJECT COSTS

3. 01 For and in coasideration of the Project as herein set forth, the County agrees to fund
project costs not to exceed the total sum of Two Bundred Ten Thousand and No /100 Dollars

210,000.00) as set forth in the Budget for CDBG Funds, which shall be in full and total
compensation for payment of all expenses allowed under this Agreement and the Grant
Agreement with HUD. 

CDBG Budget

Construction $?. 14,OOQ. UU

Total CDBG Fnnds 2I0.000.00

Citv F̀unds

Construction $ 11,550.00

Engineering $ 39,900. 00

Contingency $ 22, 155.00

Total City Funds, 

3. 02 The County shall not be liable for the payment of expenses or costs, wbibh are not
allowable (Inddr the terms of this Agreement and the Grant Agreement with W3D. 

IV, 

l Y 

It is expressly Agreed pnd understood that the total amount to be paid by the County under
this Agreement shall not exceed Two Ifundred Ten Thousand and No /100 Oollars .($210;000.00). 

City shall submit an invoice upon delivery of the Project. Such invoice shall include any other
documentation requested by the Cpunty. All invoices shall he approved by the Fort Bend County
Community Development Department prior to payment, 

3



V, 

SOURCE OF FUNDING

5. 01 The County has no Cot}nty funds for the costs of goods and services to be rendered under
this Agreement, It is expressly agreed and understood that this Agreement is predicated upon
and conditioned on the County receiving funds for the purpose- of paying the entire -obligation of
the County under this Agreement from funds to be received from the U. S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development, by virtue of Grant No. B- 14 -UC-48 -0004, entiiled Community
Development Block Grant. Accordingly, notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the
maximum liability of the County under the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall -not
excedd $ 210,000.00 amount actually received by the County from HUD pursuant to the Block
Grant. 

5. 02 The City admits knowledge of the fact that the County's obligation hefeunder for payment
of compensation and costs, if any, is limited to Federal funds received pursuant to the Grant
Agreement in connection with the Community Development Block Grant Program of the U. S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development, and that unless and until adequate Hinds have
been received by the County under the Grant Agreement to pay the City's compeisation and
expense reimbursement, the County shall have no obligation to the City. 

VI. 

AGREEMENT pOCUWNTS

01 ' Mis Agreement includes the following exhibits and such exhibits are attached hereto and
made a part hereof for all purposes: 

Exhibit A - CDBG Program Requirements

Exhibit B - Certification for Contracts, Grants, 
Loans and Cooperative Agreements

Exhibit C - Guidelines fox Entity Design, Bidding and Administration of Construction
Projects. 

Exhibit D — Projeet Schedule

6.02 This Agreement and the attached exhibits represent the entire.. Agreement beiwegn. the

County and the City, and there are no other effective agreements, representations or warranties
between the County and the City that are not contained,in the Agreement Dwument% 

4



NOTICE

7.01 Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, any notice provided for or permitted to be
given rpust be in writing and delivered in person or by depositing, same in the United States mail, 
postpaid and registered or certified, addressed to the party to be notified, with return receipt

requested, or by delivering the same to an officer of such party. Notice deposited in the mail as
described above shall be conclusively deemed to be effective, unless otherwise stated in this
Agreement from and after the expiration of three ( 3) days after it is so deposited. 

7. 02 For the purpose of notice, the addresses of the parties shall, until changed as- hereinafter
provided, be as follows: 

If to the County, then to: 

Honorable County Judge and Commissioners Court
Fort Bend County
c /ar Community Development Department
301 Jackson Street
Richmond, Texas- 77469

Ifto the City, then to: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Rosenberg
F, O. Box 32

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

7. 03 Each party shall have the right, from time to time, at any time, to change its respective
address and each shall have the, tight to specify a& its new $ddress, provided that at least fifteen

15) clays written notice is given of such new address to the other party. 

1! 

RIGHTS OF TERMINATION

The City or the County, by and through its Director ofthe Fort Bend County Community
Development Department, or -the City, may terminate this agreement without cause prior to the
City' s award of the construction contract by providing thirty (30) days notice. The County may
terminate this agreement after the City' s award of the construction contract only for cause, by
providing thirty (3-0) days written notice to the City. 

5



FON

EXECUTION

This Agreement shall bedome effective upon execution by County. The agreement terminates upon
completion of the project,. but no later than December 31, 2015. 

FORT BEND COUNTY: 

Robert E. Hebert, County Judge

ATTEST: 

Dianne Wilson, County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM; 

Assistant County Attorney

APPROVED: COUNTY PROJECT MANAGER

Marilynn Kindeil, Director

Fort Bend County Community Development Department

CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

i7
s By

City Manager

ATTEST: 

Date

Date

Date

City Secretary
AUDITOR' S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that funds are available in the amount of $210,000.00 to accomplish and pay
the obligation ofthe Fort Bend County under this contract. 

Robeit E. Sturdivant, County Auditor



EXHIBIT A

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

F

TITLE VI OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

The City shall comply with ' Title VI of the 'Civil Rights Act of 1964 ( P.L. 88 -352) and
Title 24 Code of Federal Regulations fart 1. In accordance with the Act, no person in the United

States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be
denied the benefits ofi or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity for
which' the City receives Federal financial assistance. The City will immediately take any
measures necessary to comply with Title VI. If any real property or structure is thereon provided
or improved with the aid of Federal financial assistance, this clause shall obligate the city, or in
the case of any transfer of such property, any transferee, to comply with the requirements and
restrictions contained in this clause for the period during which the real property or structure is
used for a purpose for which the Federal financial assistance is extended dr for another purpose

involving the provisions of similar services or benefits. The City will further comply with federal
regulations, 24 CFR Paft 1, which implement the act. 

ii. 

FAIR AO>7SING REQUIREMENTS

The City shall comply with the Fair Housing Act (42 U.S. C. 3601 -20) and implementing, 
regulations at 24 CFR Part 10ti, Fart 109, and Part 110. No person in the United 'Stated shall, on

the basis of race, color, religion, sex;, national origin, handicap or familial status, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity funded in whole or in part with CDBG funds. 

Wei

EXECUTIVE O12DFR 11063

The City shall comply with Executive Order 11063 as amended by Executive Order
12259 and as contained in 24 CFR Part 107. City will take all action necessary and appropriate
to prevent discrimination because of race, color religion ( creed), sex, or national of ?gin, in the

sale leasing, rental, or other disposition of residential property and related facilities ( including
land to be developed for residential use), or in the use or occupancy thereof; if such property and
related facilities area, among other things, provided in whole or in part with the aid of loans, 
advances, grants, or contributions agreed to be made by the Federal Government. 

7. 



IV. 

SECTION 109 OF THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 11974

The City shall comply with Section 109 of the Community Development Act of 1974, in
that no person in the United State's shall on the ground of race, color, religion, national origin or
sex be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination
underany program or activity funded in whole or in part with CDBG funds. 

V. 

EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246- 

The City shall comply with Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Order
12086, and the regulations issued pursuant thereto ( 451 CER Chapter b0) which provides that no
person shall be discriminated against on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin

in all phases ofemployment during the performance of Federal or- federally- assisted construction
contracts. 

City agrees that Cbntractors and subcontradtors on Federal or federally- assisted
construction contracts shall take affirmative action to ensure fair treatment in employment, 

upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, 
rates ofpay, or other forms of compensation and selection for training and apprenticeship. 

VIw

RELOCATION, ACQUISITION & ]PISPLACEIV.[ENT

The City agrees to comply with 24 CFR 570. 606 relating to the, acquisition -and
disposition ofall real property- utilizing grant funds, and to the displacement of persons, 
businesses, nonprofit organizations and farms occurting as, a direct result of any acquisition -o£ 

teal property utilizing grant funds, The City agrees to domply with applicable Grantee
Ordinances, Resolutions, and Policies concerning displacement of individuals from, their
residences. 

VII. 

SECTION 3 OF THE HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT ,ACT OF 1968

The City shall comply wish Section 3 of the Housing and Cuban Development Act of
1968, as amend6d 1211, S. C. 1701 uj. 



A. The City shall, to the greatest extent feasible, give opportunities for training and
employment to lower - income residents of the County and shall award contracts for work
in connection with the Project to business concerns which are located in or owned in

substantial part by persons residing in the Coutity. 

B. The City shall include the phrase in paragraph A in all contracts for work in connection
with this project. 

1 _t" 

LEAD -BASED PAINT

The City agrees that any -construction or rehabilitation of residential structures with
assistance provided under this Agreement shall be subject to HUD Lead -Based Paint Regulations
at 24 CPR 570.608, and 24 CFR Part 35, and in particular SubPart B thereof. Such regulations

pertain to all IUD- assisted housing and require that all owners; prospective owners, and tenants
or properties constructed prior to 197$ be properly notified that such properties may include lead - 
based paint. Such notification shall point out the hazards of lead -based paint and explain the
symptoms, treatment and precautions that should be taken when dealing with lead - based paint
poisoning. 

USE OF DEBARRED, SUSPENDED OR 1NEL1GIBLE CITYS

The City shall not use assistance to directly or indirectly employ, award contracts to, or
otherwise engage the services of, or fund any City er subCity during any period of -debarment, 
suspension or placement in ineligibility status under provisions of24 CFR Part 24. 

X. 

UNIFORM ADWMST — 6.77VE REQUIREMENTS AND COST PRINCIPAi,S

The City and its agencies or instrum6ntalities, and subrecipients shall Comply with the
policies, guidelines, acid requirements of 24 CFR Part 85 and OMIT Circulars A-87, A -110
im lemented at 24 CFR Part 84), A -122, A -133 ( implemented at 24 CFR Part 45), and A- 

1282(implemented At 24 CFR Part' 44) as applicable, as they relate to the aoceptance and use of
Federaf funds under this part. The applicable sections of 24 CFR Part's 84 and 85 are set forth at
570.502. 

E



CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A. No member ofor delegate to the Congress of the United States, and no resident

Commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit
direct or indirect which crises from the Agreement. 

B. In accordance with 24 CFR Part 570.611, no persons described in paragraph -C who

exercise or have exercised any functions with respect to CDBG activities or who are in a
position to participate in a decision making processor gain inside information with regard
to CDBG activities, may obtain a personal or financial interest or benefit fforn, or have
any interest in any contract, subcontract, or agreement or the proceeds thereunder, either
for themselves or those with whorl. they have family or business dies, during their tenure
or for one year thereafter. 

C. The requirements of paragraph B apply to any person who is an employee, agent, 
consultant, officer, or elected official or appointed official of the County, City, and of any
designated public agency, or subrecipient under 24 CFR Section 570.20 which receives
funds under the CDBG grant agreement with HUD. 

ELIGIBILI'T'Y RESTRICTIONS FOR CERTAIN RESIDENT ALIENS

The City agrees to abide by the provisions of 24 CFR 570.613 with. respect to the
eligibility restrictions for certain resident aliens. Certain newly legalized aliens, as described in
24 CFR Part 49, are not eligible to apply for benefits under covered activities funded by the
programs listed in this part ofthe regulation. The Grantee ' shall provide the City wiih any
guidelines necessary for compliance with that portion ofthe regulation_ 

Egli

ARCHITECTVAAL BARRIERS ACT AND AMERICAN'S wiTH DISABUAT1lES ACT

The. City agrees to comply with any federal regulations issued pursuant to compliance
with the Architectural Barriers Act of, 1968 ( 42 U.S. C. 4151 -4157) which requires certain
Federal and Federally funded buildings and other facilities t6 be designed, constructed, or altered
in accordance with the standards that insure - accessibility to, and use by, physically hodicapped
people. The City also agrees to comply with any fed6ml regulations issued pursuarit to
compliance with the Americans. with Disabilities Act, (42 IJ.S, C, 12131 U.S. C. 155, 201, 218 and
225) which provides comprehensive civil rights to individuals with disabilities in the areas of
employment,, public accommodations, State and local government services, and

telecommunications. The Grantee shall provide the City with any guidelines necessary for
compliance with that portion of the regulation in force during the term of this Agreement: 

10



plot

MINORITY AND WOMEN' S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

The City shall comply with Executive Orders 1 1 625, 12432, and 1.2I38. Consistent with
HUD's responsibilities under these Orders, the City must make efforts to encourage the use of
minority and women's business enterprises in connection with funded activities. 

M, 

DISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF AGE OR HANDICAP

The City shall not discriminate on the basis of age under the Age Discriminatioo Act of
1975 ( 42 U, S. C. 61 - 1 - 07) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 146. The City shall not
discriminate agai nsthandieapped individuals under section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

29 U.S. C, 794) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 8. 

XVL

RECORDS FOR AUDIT PURPOSES

Without limitation -to any other provision of this Agreement, the City shall tnaintdm ap
records concerning the Project that will facilitate an pfI'ective audit tq determine compliance with
prograrǹ requirements. Records shall be kept for three (3) years from the expiration date of the

Agreement. The City will give the County, HUD, and the 'Comptroller General of the United
States, the General Accounting Office or any of their authorized representatives access to and did
right to examine, copy or reproduce all tecords pertaining to the acquisition and construction of
the Project and the operation of the Project. The right to access shall continue as long as the
records arerequired to be maintained. 

DRUG FREE WOMLAACE ACT OF 19$8

Tile City shall comply with the Drug Free ' Workplace Act of I988 and dertify that it will
maintain a drug -free workplace in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR part' 24, subpart
F. 

11



EXfi)CBIT B

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans

and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that: 

1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or oh behalf of
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer of employee
of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee or Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Copgres$ in connectipr} with the awarding of any Federal contma, Jhe making ofany
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 
and the. extension, continuation, renewal, amendment' or modification of any Federal contract, 
grant, loan or cooperative agreement. 

2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or•attempting to influence an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete. and submit Standard Form ,, LL, 

l?isc)osure Form to Report Lobbying," i4 accordance with its instructions.. 

3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in
the award documents for all subawards at all tiers ( including subcontracts, sub grants, and
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify

and disclose accordingly. 

This certification is material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed Wberf
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certificatibn ia a prerequisite for

making for entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any
person who fails to filethe required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not lest than

10, 000 and not more than $ f00,000 for each such failure. 

Executed Ns date of . 20

By
signature) 

typed of prjnted name) 

title, if any) 

Cover_ ed Action. COMM UNITY' D.E IP- LOPMENT BLOC1K GRANT

type and identity of program;, projector activity) 

12



ii

GUIDELINES FOR

ENTITY DESIGN, BIDDING AND ADMINISTRATION

OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

These guidelines are intended to assist those public entities receiving Fort Bend County
Community Development Block Grant Funds. The guidelines will facilitate the entity's
understanding and . compliance with applicable federal and county regulations, policies and
processes where the entity is responsible the for design, bidding, and construction administration
phases of a project. Included as a part of this exhibit are Appendices 1, 2 and 3. If clarification

is needed, call Karen Bringol, Assistant Project Coordinator, Fort Bend County Community
Development Department (CDD), (281) 341 -4410. 

1. The entity must submit the proposed consultants SF 254 and 255 or SF 330,qualification
statements and professional liability insurance certification for approval prior to
commissioning the consultant. 

2. Upon approval by CDD the entity may retain consultant services. 

3. The schematic design must be within the previously approved project scope. 

4_ Preliminary plans and outline specifications shall be submitted to CDD to review for
compliance with project scope, estimated cost and constructability. Comments will be

returned to the consultant for incorporation into the final plans. Final plans will be

submitted to the County and will be reviewed to ensure compliance with HUD /County
technical requirements and to insert County - related documents. Corrections and

comments will be returned to the consultant for revisions. Final documents must be

approved by CDD. 

5. Prior to award of contract, CDD and the County Engineer's Office will review the bid
documentt; the bidder's qualification statements, minority business plan and financial
statements to ensure that the City has a good contracting record, adequate capitalization
and/ or equipment, etc., to successfully complete the project, meets minority participation
goals and that the bidder has not been debarred by T WD from working on federal
contracts. 

6. The Entity shall conduct a prebid meeting (if necessary) and a preconstruction canference
with the City(s), oonsultani, and CDD representatives in attendance. 

7. Inspection will be the responsibility of the. Entity. Tho County Engineer will periodically
inspect construction. 

13



8. The Entity will be responsible for preparing monthly pay estimates. Preparation will

consist of a site meeting with the Entity and/or consultant and the City's representative to
accurately determine the percentage completion of various components of the work and
time used. The monthly estimate is based on a previously submitted and approved
schedule of values. Upon completion of the final draft of each monthly estimate, the
consultant will be required to sign same. The estimates will then be reviewed by the
County Engineer and processed through CDD, County Auditor and the County Treasurer. 

9. All requests for Changes in contract will be processed by the Entity. All change requests
must be within the original scope of work and be approved by CDD prior to processing. 
No person will have authority to verbally alter, modify, expand or reduce the
requirements of the drawings or specifications. All modifications affbcting cost, scope, 
quality or time shall be made part of the contract by a " Change1n- Contract" approved by
the Entity. All change orders required due to errors and/ or omissions by the consultant
will be paid for by the Entity: Total aggregate Changes In Contract will not exceed

twenty -five percent ( 250/o) of the original contract amount. 

10. CDD will review all payrolls and conduct working interviews and will hold the general. 
City responsible for compliance with labor, EEO and minority business requirements. 

14



APPENDIX 1

1. PROCEDURES FOR SUBMITTING ENGINEERING PROPOSALS

Fort Bend County's Community Development Department requires that engineering firms
submitting qualification statements do so in the manner prescribed below. This information

should substantiate the capacity and ability of the firm and its staff to perform this type of
engineering work. It is also important to Iist projects completed of a similar nature that

demonstrate this capability. Ans, proposal submitted without all of the information requested
below will be considered As non - responsive. 

A, Submit one ( 1) copy of information on the firm in the forth of a corporate
resume, including SF 254 and SF 255 or SF' 330 Forms. 

B. Submit one ( 1) copy of current project activities of a similar nature being
undertaken by your firm (including dollar amount and contact persons). 

C. Submit any other pertinent information on the firm's ability to carry out the
contractual responsibilities; including such things as equipment, use of
sub - contracts, and special knowledge of the project area or activity being
considered. 

D, Provide a list of persons, and their classification, who will be assigned to
this job. 

E. Provide a resume of all employees who will be assigned to this project, 

including a listing ofprojects having similar work. 

P. Provide a detailed scoff of work on how yoo proRose to handle thin pme, 
of construction. The scope of work should contain categories for initial

site investigation. submission ofprelirninary plan ( construction drawings) 
for review, correction ofrevisions which resul from said review, technical

sl2ecifrcations_ easement- drawin s/g legal descriptions, and meetings as may
be regdtred. 

G. Provide a list of subcontractors to be employed ( if known) and whether

these firms are minority or female. owned. 

A, Submit one ( 1) copy of the Proposal Summary (Appendi)( 2). 

I. Submit one ( ly copy of the Certification for Contracts-, Grants, Loans and. 
Cooporative Agreements (Appendix 3). 

NOTE: It is not necessary,ttsrazlist data already included on the SF
254 and SF 255 or SF 330 foams. 

15



11. SELECTION CRITERIA

The award of the contract for engineering services required by this Request for Proposal shall be
determined by analysis of, but not necessarily limited to, the following factors: 

A. Documented evidence ,of qualifications, resources and experience of the

proposing firm to perform the required services; 

B. ` Commitment by the proposing firm to complete the construction plans, 
documents, design surveys and easement descriptions within the required
time. 

C. Other factors as deemed appropriate, including a review of the items
submitted raider Section 1. PROCEDURES FOR SUBMITTING

ENGINEERING PROPOSALS, 

III. MBE/WBE PARTICIPATION

Where possible, engineering firms are encouraged to utilize the skills and services of minority
businesses in the fulfillment of the contractual responsibilitids pertaining to this project. 

IV. ENGINEERING SERVICES

The City shall enter into a contract for engineering services as listed below. 

1. ` The. Engineer will be responsible for ascertaining the scope of
improvements outlined iin thjs report ( scope of work) and developing a
Layout and Cost Estimate. The Engineer should recommend alternative

layouts if field investigations identify additional problems not covered' in
the original scope ofwork- 

2. Upon direction of the City, the Engineer will prepare construction plans
and documents as required so as to install the scope jof work identified in
this report. 

3.. The Engineer will identify and prepare easemenUright -of -way deseriptions- 
ifnecessary. 

16



I14' oIf : a

PROPOSAL. SUMMARY

Include with proposal after selection ofengineer) 

1. Engineer ( Firm Name) 

2. P.E, Hours

3. Minority/Female Hours

4. Total Hours

These are total estimated hours for the entire project. Tile data requested here is in addition to
the breakdowns called for in Section I ( D & F), PROCEDURES FOR SUBMITTING

PROPOSALS. 

17



APPENDIX 3

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans
and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that: 

1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by Qr on behalf of
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of A. 
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative -agreement, 
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification of any Federal contract, 
grant, loan or cooperative agreement. 

2) Ifany funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, -or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Fonn -LLL, 

Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," irr accordance with'its instructions. 

The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in
the award documents for all sitbawards at all tiers { including subcontracts, sub grants, and
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative .agreements) and that all s

ibreaipients
shall certify

and disclose accordingly. 

This certification is material representation of fact upon which reliance Was placed when

this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of tits certification is a prerequisite for

making for entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any
person who fails to file the required certificatiort shall =be subject too-a civil penalty of not less than

10,000 and not more Phan $ 100, 000 for each such failure- 

Executed this' date bf , 20 = 

13y
signature) 

typed or printed name) 

title,, if any) 

Covered Action: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

type and identity of program, project or activity) 

Mk-dw P.Wenikrg 200 = MM

I1 . 



o

EXHIBIT D

Rosenberg Water Distribution Project Schedule, Phase 11
B- 14 -UC -48 -0004

Engineering Procurement and Contracting
50% Design Submittal

Design Review and Comments

100% Design $ubmittal

Design Review and Acceptance

Bidding Process

Bid Opening
Bid Award and conract

Construction

Project Closeout

Cal Days Due Date

45 2/ 16/ 2015

45 4/ 2/ 2015

7 4/ 9/ 2015

45 5/ 25/ 2015

10 4/ 4/ 2015

30 7/ 6/ 2015

N/ A 7/ 6/ 2015, 

15 7/ 21/ 2015

120 11/ 18/ 7015

N/ A 12131/ 2015

Month

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12



CERTIFICATION

I, Linda Cernosek, City Secretary of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, do hereby certify
that I am the custodian of the records of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and that the
attached is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. R -1878, ' A Resolution of the City

Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas Authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and
on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, An Agreement for Community Development
Block Grant Funding for Water Line Improvements — Phase 11, by and between the City of
Rosenberg, Texas, and Fort Bend County, in the amount of $210, 000.00." 

Resolution No. R -1878 was approved by the City of Rosenberg City Council on the
2nd day of December, 2014. 

ItA
Y

MY HAND and official Seal of the City of Rosenberg, Texas this 3rd day
14. 

Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Rosenberg, Texas

THE SATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Linda
Cernosek, City Secretary of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed, and in the
capacity therein stated. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this 3rd day of December, 2014, A.D. 

at y
NOTARY PUBLIC

CHRtS
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

e= EXMY COMMISSIONSSION EX PIRES

t May 16, 2018



PAGE 7 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

2013 - $11,544.06 
2014 – $ 0.00 (Rosenberg application was not selected by CenterPoint to participate.) 

The City has again applied for the 2015 Program and has been accepted by CenterPoint. Staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1956, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and 
on behalf of the City, an Agreement, by and between the City and CenterPoint Energy Service 
Company, LLC, for the Commercial Load Management Standard Offer Program. 

Key Discussion Points:  John Maresh read the Executive Summary. He added that this program is 
an incentive during the summer months to reduce our load in order to help prevent the necessity 
of rolling black outs. There is a generator at the water treatment plant, and it is actually beneficial 
to exercise it during these periods in order to ensure that it is in good working condition. If, for any 
reason, the generator was unable to kick on, then we would just go back onto the power load 
and not receive the credit. 

Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1956, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a 
Commercial Load Management SOP Agreement, by and between the City and CenterPoint 
Energy Service Company, LLC, for the Commercial Load Management Standard Offer Program.. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1960, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 
NORTH SIDE WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT – PHASE II, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BNSF 
RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,225.00.  
Executive Summary: On December 02, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1878 
authorizing the City Manager to execute an Agreement for Community Development Block Grant 
funding for the North Side Water Line Improvement Project - Phase II (Project).  The Project 
includes the replacement of an existing six (6) inch water line located in the 6th Street right-of-way 
and crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between Avenue F 
and Avenue E.  As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline License (License) from each railroad for the replacement water line.  This particular 
License is with the BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises.  The License will allow 
for the installation of a 12-inch PVC potable water line within a 20-inch steel casing.  The Pipeline 
License fee is $5,075.00 plus an additional $1,150.00 for BNSF’s Railroad Protective Liability 
Insurance for a total amount of $6,225.00.  (The total remittance amount will also include an 
additional $150.00 payment for the separate administrative processing fee balance. 

Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1960 as presented. 

Key Discussion Points:  John Maresh read the Executive Summary. After brief discussion, the 
general consensus was to pass the Resolution. 

Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1960, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a 
Pipeline License related to the North Side Water Line Improvement Project – Phase II, by and 
between the City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $6,225.00. The motion carried by 
a unanimous vote of those present. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-12, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 – HEALTH, SANITATION AND NUISANCES, 
ARTICLE VI – JUNKED VEHICLES; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR A CUMULATIVE AND 
CONFLICTS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Executive Summary: At the January 27, 2015 Workshop Meeting, City Council requested specific 

reneel
Rectangle



PAGE 7 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 21, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

2013 - $11,544.06 
2014 – $ 0.00 (Rosenberg application was not selected by CenterPoint to participate.) 

The City has again applied for the 2015 Program and has been accepted by CenterPoint. Staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1956, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and 
on behalf of the City, an Agreement, by and between the City and CenterPoint Energy Service 
Company, LLC, for the Commercial Load Management Standard Offer Program. 

Key Discussion Points:  John Maresh read the Executive Summary. He added that this program is 
an incentive during the summer months to reduce our load in order to help prevent the necessity 
of rolling black outs. There is a generator at the water treatment plant, and it is actually beneficial 
to exercise it during these periods in order to ensure that it is in good working condition. If, for any 
reason, the generator was unable to kick on, then we would just go back onto the power load 
and not receive the credit. 

Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1956, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a 
Commercial Load Management SOP Agreement, by and between the City and CenterPoint 
Energy Service Company, LLC, for the Commercial Load Management Standard Offer Program.. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1960, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 
NORTH SIDE WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT – PHASE II, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BNSF 
RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,225.00.  
Executive Summary: On December 02, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1878 
authorizing the City Manager to execute an Agreement for Community Development Block Grant 
funding for the North Side Water Line Improvement Project - Phase II (Project).  The Project 
includes the replacement of an existing six (6) inch water line located in the 6th Street right-of-way 
and crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between Avenue F 
and Avenue E.  As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline License (License) from each railroad for the replacement water line.  This particular 
License is with the BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises.  The License will allow 
for the installation of a 12-inch PVC potable water line within a 20-inch steel casing.  The Pipeline 
License fee is $5,075.00 plus an additional $1,150.00 for BNSF’s Railroad Protective Liability 
Insurance for a total amount of $6,225.00.  (The total remittance amount will also include an 
additional $150.00 payment for the separate administrative processing fee balance. 

Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1960 as presented. 

Key Discussion Points:  John Maresh read the Executive Summary. After brief discussion, the 
general consensus was to pass the Resolution. 

Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1960, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a 
Pipeline License related to the North Side Water Line Improvement Project – Phase II, by and 
between the City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $6,225.00. The motion carried by 
a unanimous vote of those present. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-12, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 – HEALTH, SANITATION AND NUISANCES, 
ARTICLE VI – JUNKED VEHICLES; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR A CUMULATIVE AND 
CONFLICTS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Executive Summary: At the January 27, 2015 Workshop Meeting, City Council requested specific 

reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 6 

 
Hold Executive Session to consult with City 
Attorney on pending litigation regarding 
Texas Department of Transportation v. 
Rosenberg eminent domain proceedings 
pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 
Government Code; to deliberate the potential 
purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the 
Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate 
personnel matters regarding the 
employment, evaluation and duties of the 
City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of 
the Texas Government Code.  
 
  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 7 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as necessary 
as a result of Executive Session. 



 

 
 
 

 
ITEM 8 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 9 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 05-05-15
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming Week of May 10-16 as National Police Week
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Week of May 17-23 as National Public Works Week
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May 2015 as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness Month
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May 2015 as Preservation Month
	-- Presentation of Awards to the Winners of the Rosenberg Architectural Appreciation Photography Contest
	-- Presentation of Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 04-15-15
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 04-21-15

	B - Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication
	Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication
	Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development - 11-01-11
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-15-15

	C - Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three
	Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three
	Land Plan for Rivers Mist - 05-03-06
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 04-15-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 03-18-15

	2 - Public Hearing - Texas State Technical College Financing
	Notice of Public Hearing
	Publisher's Affidavit - 04-20-15
	Owens Correspondence - 04-23-15

	3 - Resolution No. R-1963 - Support for Texas State Technical College Financing
	Resolution No. R-1963
	Plietz Correspondence - 04-23-15

	4 - Resolution No. R-1964 - Support for House Bill No. 3634
	Resolution No. R-1964
	House Bill No. 3634 - Introduced by Representative Ron Reynolds

	5 - Resolution No. R-1961 - Union Pacific Railroad Company Pipeline Crossing Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1961
	Peters Correspondence - 04-20-15
	Project Location Map
	Resolution No. R-1960
	Resolution No. R-1878
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 04-21-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt 12-02-14

	6 - Hold Executive Session
	7 - Adjourn Executive Session
	8 - Announcements
	9 - Adjournment



